Public Document Pack

Standards

Committee

Tue 8th Dec
2009
7.00 pm

REDDITCH BURDUGH COUTCI
2

Committee Room 2
Town Hall
Redditch

www.redditchbc.gov.uk



Access to Information - Your Rights

The Local Government
(Access to Information) Act
1985 widened the rights of
press and public to attend
Local Authority meetings
and to see certain
documents. Recently the
Freedom of Information Act
2000, has further broadened
these rights, and limited
exemptions under the 1985
Act.

Your main rights are set out
below:-

¢ Automatic right to attend
all Council and
Committee meetings
unless the business
would disclose
confidential or “exempt”
information.

e Automatic right to inspect
agenda and public reports
at least five days before
the date of the meeting.

e Automatic right to inspect
minutes of the Council
and its Committees (or
summaries of business

undertaken in private) for
up to six years following a
meeting.

e Automatic right to inspect
lists of background
papers used in the
preparation of public
reports.

e Access, upon request, to
the background papers
on which reports are
based for a period of up
to four years from the
date of the meeting.

e Access to a public
register stating the names
and addresses and
electoral areas of all
Councillors with details of
the membership of all
Committees etc.

¢ A reasonable number of
copies of agenda and
reports relating to items to
be considered in public
must be made available
to the public attending
meetings of the Council
and its Committees etc.

Access to a list specifying
those powers which the
Council has delegated to its
Officers indicating also the
titles of the Officers
concerned.

Access to a summary of the
rights of the public to attend
meetings of the Council and
its Committees etc. and to
inspect and copy
documents.

In addition, the public now
has a right to be present
when the Council
determines “Key Decisions”
unless the business would
disclose confidential or
“‘exempt” information.

Unless otherwise stated, all
items of business before the
Executive Committee are
Key Decisions.

(Copies of Agenda Lists are
published in advance of the
meetings on the Council’s
Website:
www.redditchbc.gov.uk

If you have any queries on this Agenda or any of the decisions taken or wish to
exercise any of the above rights of access to information, please contact

Denise Sunman

Committee Support Services

Town Hall, Walter Stranz Square, Redditch, B98 8AH
Tel: (01527) 64252 (Extn. 3270) Fax: (01527) 65216
e.mail: denise.sunman@redditchbc.gov.uk

Minicom: 595528



Welcome to today’s meeting.
Guidance for the Public

Agenda Papers

The Agenda List at the front
of the Agenda summarises
the issues to be discussed
and is followed by the
Officers’ full supporting
Reports.

Chair

The Chair is responsible for
the proper conduct of the
meeting. Generally to one
side of the Chair is the
Committee Support Officer
who gives advice on the
proper conduct of the
meeting and ensures that
the debate and the
decisions are properly
recorded. On the Chair’s
other side are the relevant
Council Officers. The
Councillors (“Members”) of
the Committee occupy the
remaining seats around the
table.

Running Order

Items will normally be taken
in the order printed but, in
particular circumstances, the
Chair may agree to vary the
order.

Refreshments : tea, coffee
and water are normally
available at meetings -
please serve yourself.

Decisions

Decisions at the meeting will
be taken by the Councillors
who are the democratically
elected representatives.
They are advised by
Officers who are paid
professionals and do not
have a vote.

Members of the Public

Members of the public may,
by prior arrangement, speak
at meetings of the Council or
its Committees. Specific
procedures exist for Appeals
Hearings or for meetings
involving Licence or
Planning Applications. For
further information on this
point, please speak to the
Committee Support Officer.

Special Arrangements

If you have any particular
needs, please contact the
Committee Support Officer.

Infra-red devices for the
hearing impaired are
available on request at the
meeting. Other facilities may
require prior arrangement.

Further Information

If you require any further
information, please contact
the Committee Support
Officer (see foot of page
opposite).

Fire/ Emergency
instructions

If the alarm is sounded,
please leave the building
by the nearest available
exit — these are clearly
indicated within all the
Committee Rooms.

If you discover a fire,
inform a member of staff
or operate the nearest
alarm call point (wall
mounted red rectangular
box). In the event of the
fire alarm sounding, leave
the building immediately
following the fire exit
signs. Officers have been
appointed with
responsibility to ensure
that all visitors are
escorted from the
building.

Do Not stop to collect
personal belongings.

Do Not use lifts.

Do Not re-enter the
building until told to do
so.

The emergency

Assembly Areais on
Walter Stranz Square.




Declaration of Interests:
Guidance for Councillors

DO | HAVE A “PERSONAL INTEREST” ?

o Where the item relates or is likely to affect your registered interests
(what you have declared on the formal Register of Interests)

OR

o Where a decision in relation to the item might reasonably be regarded as affecting your
own well-being or financial position, or that of your family, or your close associates more
than most other people affected by the issue,

you have a personal interest.

WHAT MUST | DO? Declare the existence, and nature, of your interest and stay

o The declaration must relate to specific business being decided -
a general scattergun approach is not needed

o Exception - where interest arises only because of your membership of another public
body, there is no need to declare unless you speak on the matter.

° You can vote on the matter.

IS IT A“PREJUDICIAL INTEREST" ?

In general only if:-

o It is a personal interest and

o The item affects your financial position (or conveys other benefits), or the position of your
family, close associates or bodies through which you have a registered interest (or
relates to the exercise of regulatory functions in relation to these groups)
and

o A member of public, with knowledge of the relevant facts, would reasonably believe the
interest was likely to prejudice your judgement of the public interest.

WHAT MUST | DO? Declare and Withdraw

BUT you may make representations to the meeting before withdrawing, if the public have similar
rights (such as the right to speak at Planning Committee).



REDDITGH BORQUGH COUNCIL
= > > I

www.redditchbec.gov.uk

Standards

8th December 2009
7.00 pm

Committee Committee Room 2 Town Hall
Agenda Membership:
Cllirs: D Andrews (Chair) J James
M Collins (Vice-Chair) J Matthews
A Clayton P Mould
A Fry W Norton
J Field J Pearce
M Hall B Warwick
1 Apologies To receive the apologies of any Member who is unable to
) attend this meeting.
2 Declarations of Interest To invite Councillors to declare any interests they may have

in items on the agenda.

To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meeting of

3. Minut
inutes the Standards Committee held on 30th September 2009.
(Pages 1 - 8)
) ) (Minutes attached)

Chief Executive

4 Matters arising To consider any exceptional updates on matters raised at the
) previous meeting and not separately listed on the agenda.

5 Visit from To receive the following Members of the Bromsgrove District

representatives of
Bromsgrove District
Council Standards
Committee

Monitoring Officer, Head of
Legal, Democratic and
Property Services

Council Standards Committee in order that Redditch
Members can share experiences and pick up learning points
from the operation of the Committee at their Council:

Ms Debbie Roberts, Vice-Chairman, Bromsgrove District
Council Standards Committee; and

Mr John Cypher, Parish Councils’ Representative,
Bromsgrove District Council Standards Committee

(Oral report)

(No Direct Ward Relevance)



Standards

Committee

8th December 2009

Standards Board
Interventions, Joint
Standards Committees
And Dispensations

(Pages 9 - 24)

Monitoring Officer, Head of
Legal, Democratic and
Property Services

To update the Standards Committee on the coming into force
of a number of new Regulations and to seek the creation of a
Dispensations Sub-Committee of the Standards Committee
to consider dispensation requests and suggests Terms of
Reference for the Sub-Committee as well as a draft standard
application form and guidance.

(Report attached)

(No Direct Ward Relevance)

7. Raising A f To consider options for and approaches to raising the profile
Staalzga%dsvv:r:?jn'?ﬁ: 0 of Standards and the Standards Committee within and
Standards Committee outside the Council.

\(I:Vcl’tlmr(\:i,lb‘nd Outside The (Report attached)
(Pages 25 - 46)
Monitoring Officer, Head of
Ilsfgscla:rt[;/e&or\(/:ifetlsc and (No Direct Ward Relevance)
- ' To consider any Chair / Member updates not separately
. h M
8 ge:grfs/ embers covered on the agenda list, including brief feedback from any
Seminars or Conferences.
Chief Executive
(Oral report)
9 Parish Council Report (if To consider any report in relation to Feckenham Parish
) any) Council.
(Oral report)
10. work Programme To consider and review the Committee’s Work Programme.

(Pages 47 - 48)

Monitoring Officer, Head of
Legal, Democratic and
Property Services

(Report attached)




Page 1 Agenda ltem 3

REDDITCH BIRDUGH COUNCIL
=— 2

STANDARDS

! , Committee
www.redditchbc.gov.uk 30th Se ptember 2009

Minutes Present:

Independent Members:

D Andrews (Chair) and B Warwick

Borough Council Members:

Councillors A Clayton, Field, Mould and Norton
Parish Council Members:

Councillor J James

Officers:

S Mullins (Monitoring Officer)

Committee Officer:

| Westmore

9. APOLOGIES

Apologies for absence were received on behalf of Councillors Fry
and Pearce and Mr M Collins.

The Committee was informed that, unfortunately, Feckenham
Parish Councillor J Matthews had decided to stand down from the
Committee as he did not feel that he was able to devote sufficient
time to the role.

10. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
There were no declarations of interest.

1. MINUTES
RESOLVED that

the minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 24th June
2009 be confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chair.



Page 2

STANDARDS

Committee

30th September 2009

12.

13.

MATTERS ARISING

A member of the Committee asked Officers whether all Councillors
had submitted updated Register of Interest forms following the
Annual Meeting of the Council in May. The consequences of not
returning an updated form were sought.

The Monitoring Officer confirmed that two Councillors, including one
member of the Standards Committee, had not submitted updated
forms as yet. It was stressed that Members were required to notify
the Council of updates or changes to their registerable interests.
However, no sanctions would be applied in respect of annual
reissues as these were primarily a local convention provided as an
assistance to elected members and intended to pick up
amendments and changes of circumstance . Providing registerable
interests had not changed, the Councillor would not have breached
the Council’s Code of Conduct.

The Monitoring Officer outlined her intention to follow up the matter
with the Members’ Services Officer and, directly or indirectly, the
Members concerned.

The Chair informed the Committee that she and the Vice Chair had
attended a recent meeting of the Planning Committee. This followed
discussion at the previous meeting around the conduct and
procedure at earlier Planning Committee meetings. The Chair
reported that the meeting had been well chaired, members of the
Planning Committee had conducted themselves properly, the
procedure was clear and the public seemed well-informed and able
to follow proceedings.

Councillor Norton informed the Committee that he, along with other
elected Members from the West Midlands region, had attended a
Standards Board for England Focus Group since the previous
meeting.

MEMBERS' PLANNING CODE OF GOOD PRACTICE

The Monitoring Officer advised the Committee that the Planning
Code of Good Practice required updating to remain in line with the
changing role of Members in the Planning process. One of the more
significant developments had been the recent guidance on pre-
application discussions involving elected Members. Generally the
new Code sought to prevent Members succumbing to the more
common pitfalls associated with the planning process.

There was no desire to stifle the Council’s role as a place-shaper
but there was a wish to avoid the cause for complaint to the



Page 3

STANDARDS

Committee

30th September 2009

14.

Standards Committee. It was proposed that the draft Code be
referred to the Planning Committee for its consideration.

Members welcomed this updated guidance and the clarification it
might provide on the known areas of difficulty for Councillors such
as invitations to visit application sites and other forms of lobbying
from interested parties. In response to a query over the precise
terminology used in the Code (the word ‘excessively’ in this case)
the Monitoring Officer indicated that the choice of terms and their
interpretation might vary according to the circumstances of a case
and the nature of the Members concerned. Furthermore, it was
conceded that there was still a fine balance to be struck between
the place-shaping role of an individual Councillor and their role as a
representative of their Wards particularly where they were on the
Planning Committee.

RESOLVED that
1) the draft Code be referred to the Planning Committee;

2) that, if the Planning Committee suggests no substantive
changes to the draft Code, the Code be recommended to
Council for approval; and

3) that, if the Planning Committee suggests substantive
changes, the draft Code be brought back to this
Committee for further consideration, prior to
recommendation on to Council.

STAKEHOLDER TRACKER 2009 (SATISFACTION WITH THE
STANDARDS BOARD FOR ENGLAND AND ATTITUDES TO THE
ETHICAL ENVIRONMENT)

The Committee received and considered a report detailing the
findings of a satisfaction survey prepared for the Standards Board
for England. The information was derived from a postal survey of all
manner of local authorities.

Councillor Norton indicated that the information compiled was
comparable to that being sought at the Focus Group which he had
attended. The Monitoring Officer informed Members that the
Standards Board did provide a professional helpline which was of
use to practitioners but admitted that in other respects the Board
was not necessarily as supportive and helpful as might be hoped.

RESOLVED that

the report be noted.



Page 4

STANDARDS

Committee

30th September 2009

15.

REVIEW OF THE LOCAL ASSESSMENT PROCESS

The Monitoring Officer provided an oral report in respect of the local
assessment process for complaints, making particular reference to
the one case that had been considered during the course of the
previous year by the Assessment Sub-Committee.

The Monitoring Officer accepted that the initial case had been a
learning process and had thrown up a number of points that may
need addressing in due course. These were:

a) length of time the process took — it had been a very
protracted process;

b) a lack of clarity as to what was involved in the process and
how long each stage should take;

c) the standard letters in the Standards Committee Toolkit
needed amending;

d) it would be more sensible to have the Monitoring Officer
rather than the Chair of the Sub-Committee as the signatory
of the decision letter, primarily for administrative reasons;

e) a guide was needed to the process for both Members and
Officers;

f) there was a need to keep all relevant parties involved and
informed during the course of a complaint; and

Q) there was a need to be clear as to the role of each person
and each Sub-Committee in the process.

The Committee agreed with the points raised by Officers. It was
noted that there was a resource issue that had been highlighted by
this first hearing. The reasons for the length of time involved in
disposing of this case were recognised by Members, but it did
suggest that additional resources might be required should a more
complex case or more than a single case at one particular time be
referred to the Committee. It was also noted that the case in
question had raised issues of due diligence on the part of all
Council Members, a point that had been reflected in the response of
the Sub-Committee to the finding of the investigation.

The Chair of the Committee commented that it had been difficult to
assess the complaint at the initial stage given the information
available and the relative unfamiliarity of Members with the process.
It was proposed that Officers involved in undertaking a case might
keep the Members involved and the wider Standards Committee
informed of progress. In respect of the detail of this particular case it
was noted that some Councils recorded the proceedings of their
formal meetings, a practice which, it was suggested, might be
considered at Redditch. Officers were of the opinion that this was
not currently possible in the Civic Suite.



Page 5

STANDARDS

Committee

30th September 2009

16.

17.

18.

RESOLVED that
1) the oral report be noted,;

2) the learning points a) to g), listed above, be addressed in
due course by the Monitoring Officer; and

3) the Monitoring Officer write to all Members of the
Council outlining the learning points arising from the
review of the assessment process, including to the need
to exercise due diligence in the making of public
statements.

CHAIR'S /| MEMBERS' REPORTS

There were no additional reports from the Chair or other Members
of the Committee.

PARISH COUNCIL REPORT

Parish Councillor James informed the Committee that the Parish
Council was in the process of co-opting a Councillor onto their
Council to fill a vacancy that had arisen. It was suggested that ex-
Borough Councillor Pulsford might be appointed to the position.

WORK PROGRAMME

The Monitoring Officer proposed that the December meeting be
used to host a visit from members of another Standards Committee.
It was suggested that the Committee could benefit from the wealth
of experience gained by the neighbouring authority of Bromsgrove.
The Monitoring Officer undertook to seek the names of leading
Standards Committees in the region from the Standards Board.

It was proposed that further items to be added to the December
meeting were items regarding guidance on both Joint Standards
Committees and also on Dispensations.

RESOLVED that

subject to the comments in the preamble, above, the Work
Programme be noted.



Page 6

STANDARDS

Committee

30th September 2009

19.

URGENT BUSINESS - REQUEST FOR DISPENSATION FROM
FECKENHAM PARISH COUNCIL MEMBERS

The Chair advised that she had accepted an urgent item of
business in respect of a request that had been received from the
Clerk of Feckenham Parish Council for a dispensation for all of the
Members of the Parish Council.

The Monitoring Officer reported that the Parish Council had
received a grant request from the Fecknham Village Amenity Trust
(the Trust) at the last meeting of the Council. All Feckenham Parish
Councillors immediately became Trustees of the Trust on taking up
office as Parish Councillors, meaning that all Members present had
a personal and prejudicial interest in the matter before them. A
dispensation for this very reason had been approved by the
Borough Council for the Parish Council on 15th April 2002 under
previous legislation.

New regulations had come into force on 15th June 2009 and these
were tabled for Members of the Committee along with guidance
from the Standards Board relating to the interpretation of these new
regulations.

The Monitoring Officer informed the Committee that the request for
dispensation was not in compliance with the guidance inasmuch as
the Members of the Parish Council had not made individual
requests for dispensation as was required. However, the Monitoring
Officer advised that it was reasonable to accept the request from
the Clerk as the interest was not personal to each of the Parish
Councillors and there had been no dissenting voices from this
course of action at the Parish Council meeting.

Members considered the matter in some detail but were content to
grant the dispensations. They took into account the previous
dispensations and the fact that the circumstances of the case had
not materially altered since that earlier occasion. The Monitoring
Officer noted that she intended to provide guidance for all Members
on dispensations and would bring draft guidance back to a future
meeting of the Committee for consideration.

RESOLVED that

under Section 81 of the Local Government Act 2000 the
Council remove from all current and future members of the
Feckenham Parish Council for a period of four years from the
granting of the dispensation the disability imposed on them in
relation to conducting any business relating to the Feckenham
Village Amenity Trust because the number of members of the



Page 7

STANDARDS

Committee 30th September 2009

Parish Council who would be disabled at any one time would
be so great a proportion of the whole as to impede the
transaction of business.

(Prior to consideration of this item, and in accordance with the
requirements of Section 81 of the Local Government Act 2000,
Parish Councillor James declared a personal and prejudicial
interest in view of her position on the Parish Council and,
consequently, the Feckenham Village Amenity Trust and withdrew
from the meeting.)

The Meeting commenced at 7.05 pm
and closed at 8.29 pm




Page 8



REDDITCH BUAOUGH CONCIL
=22

www.redditchbe.gov.uk

Page 9 Agenda ltem 6

Standards No Specific Ward Relevance
Committee 8th December 2009

STANDARDS BOARD INTERVENTIONS, JOINT STANDARDS
COMMITTEES AND DISPENSATIONS

(Report of the Monitoring Officer and Head of Legal, Democratic & Property
Services)

1. Summary of Proposals

To update the Standards Committee on the coming into force of new
Regulations:

1. allowing Standards for England to suspend the functions of a
local Standards Committee where the Committee is failing to
perform its functions satisfactorily; and

2. giving authorities the power to establish Joint Standards
Committees; and

3. extending the powers of Standards Committees to give
Members dispensations where they would otherwise be
prohibited from participating on a matter because of a
prejudicial interest;

The report also seeks the creation of a Dispensations Sub-
Committee of the Standards Committee to consider dispensation
requests and suggests Terms of Reference for the Sub-Committee
as well as a draft standard application form and guidance.

2. Recommendations

The Committee is asked to RESOLVE that

1) the changes made by the Regulations be noted;

2) the creation of a Dispensation Sub-Committee with the
Terms of Reference set out in Appendix 1 be approved;

3) the Dispensation Application Form and Guidance at
Appendix 2 be approved; and

4) the Monitoring Officer advise all Members of the new
grounds for dispensation in respect of prejudicial interests.

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\8\2\8\AI00003828\StandardsBoardInterventionsJointStandardsCommitteesAndDispensations0.doc12.11.09jw




Standards

Committee

Page 10

8th December 2009

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

41

4.2

5.1

Financial, Legal, Policy Risk and Sustainability / Environmental
Implications

Financial
There are no financial implications arising from this report.

Leqgal & Policy

The legal implications are set out in the body of the report.

Risk

There is a risk that, if Members are unaware of the changed
provisions in respect of dispensations, they may be unnecessarily

prevented from participating in decision-making.

Sustainability / Environmental

There are no sustainability, environmental or climate change
implications arising from this report.

Report

Background

The Standards Committee (Further Provisions) (England)
Regulations 2009 (SI 2009/1255) came into force from 15 June
2009. The Regulations make provision for the Standards Board for
England (now known as Standards for England) to suspend the
functions of a local Standards Committee where the Committee is
failing to perform its functions satisfactorily, and either to discharge
the functions itself or to arrange for another authority’s Standards
Committee to discharge them.

The Regulations also give authorities a power to establish Joint
Standards Committees, and extend the power of Standards
Committees to give members dispensations where they would
otherwise be prohibited from participating on a matter because of a
prejudicial interest.

Key Issues
Suspension of Standards Committee Functions
The function of initial assessment of complaints of breach of Code of

Conduct by Members was transferred from the Standards Board to
the Standards Committees (or rather the Assessment/Referrals Sub-

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\8\2\8\Al00003828\StandardsBoardInterventionsJointStandardsCommitteesAndDispensations0.doc12.11.09jw



Standards

Committee

Page 11

8th December 2009

5.2

5.3

5.4

Committees) of local authorities from 8 May 2008. Most local
authorities have taken on this new responsibility and are discharging
this function effectively, but the Regulations now give a power for the
Standards Board to intervene in an individual authority if that were
necessary.

An intervention can be triggered by the Standards Board where:

a) ltis of the view that the authority’s Standards Committee has
failed:

i) to have regard to SBE guidance;
ii) to comply with a direction from SBE;

iii) to carry out its functions within a reasonable time or in a
reasonable manner;

b) it is of the view that the authority’s Monitoring Officer has failed to
carry out his/her functions within a reasonable time or in a
reasonable manner;

c) the authority or its Standards Committee has requested the
Standards Board to intervene.

Where the Standards Board considers intervention, it must give the
authority notice of its intentions and reasons and give the authority at
least 28 days to respond before making a direction. The effect of a
direction is to transfer the initial assessment function to either the
Standards Board itself, or to the Standards Committee of another
named authority (“the substitute authority”). In practice, as the
Standards Board is not staffed up to resume the initial assessment
function, the preferred route is to transfer the function to a substitute
authority, but that is likely to be dependent on the two authorities
reaching agreement on costs.

During the period of the intervention, the Standards Board, or the
Standards Committee of the other named authority, would undertake
the initial assessment and review in exactly the same manner as the
original authority, and can decide to refer the allegation for a local or
a Standards Board investigation, alternative action or no action, as
appropriate. The intervention is strictly in respect of the initial
assessment function, so the regulations give a discretion to the
Standards Board to use their own investigators and the Adjudication
Panel for hearings (or the substitute authority to use its own
Monitoring Officer and Hearings Sub-Committee) or to use the
Monitoring Officer and/or the Monitoring Officer and/or Hearings Sub-
Committee of the original authority if that is appropriate.

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\8\2\8\Al00003828\StandardsBoardInterventionsJointStandardsCommitteesAndDispensations0.doc12.11.09jw



Page 12

Standards

Committee 8th December 2009

5.5 Anintervention can be terminated by the Standards Board at any
time.

Joint Standards Committees

5.6 The Regulations give a discretion for two or more local authorities
to set up a Joint Standards Committee, and make it clear that such
a Joint Standards Committee can be established to discharge all of
each participating authority’s standards functions, or can be
established to discharge just some of the authorities’ standards
functions, such that each authority retains its own Standards
Committee to discharge those standards functions which have not
been allocated to the Joint Committee.

5.7 Accordingly, authorities might agree to establish a Joint Standards
Committee which would establish a Referrals and a Review Sub-
Committee, but each retain their own Standards Committees to
discharge the functions of conducting hearings, providing member
training and promoting high standards of conduct. But where all
standards functions are allocated to the joint Standards Committee,
then participating authorities would no longer maintain their own
separate Standards Committees. Where a function is allocated to
the Joint Standards Committee, it cannot then be discharged by the
Standards Committee of an individual participating authority.

5.8 Where authorities wish to establish a Joint Standards Committee,
the full Council of each participating authority would need to
resolve:

to establish the Joint Standards Committee;

a) which standards functions are to be allocated to the Joint
Committee and which, if any, are to be retained by the
authority’s own Standards Committee;

b) the administrative arrangements to support the Joint
Standards Committee;

c) whether standards complaints should be addressed directly to
the Joint Standards Committee, or should continue to be
addressed to the individual authority;

d) the number of members, including Independent and Parish

members, to be appointed to the Joint Standards Committee
by each participating authority, and their terms of office;

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\8\2\8\Al00003828\StandardsBoardInterventionsJointStandardsCommitteesAndDispensations0.doc12.11.09jw



Page 13

Standards
Committee 8th December 2009

e) make provision for the Joint Standards Committee to appoint
members to its Referrals, Review and/or Hearings Sub-
Committees, as required;

f)  provide for the payment of allowances to members of the Joint
Standards Committee;

g) provide a procedure for an authority to withdraw from the Joint
Standards Committee; and

h) provide how the costs incurred by the Joint Standards
Committee shall be shared between the participating
authorities (or in default to be determined by an arbitrator).

5.9 Standards for England has issued Guidance on Joint Standard
Committees to supplement the Regulations.

Dispensations

5.10 The original 2002 Dispensations Regulations provided that a
Member who had a prejudicial interest in a matter which was
coming before the authority could apply to the Standards
Committee for a dispensation, and that the Standards Committee
could give a dispensation to allow the member to speak and to vote
on the matter at meetings. The Regulations specified two grounds
for dispensation:

a) the first ground (repeated in the new Regulations), was that
the business of the authority would be impeded because
more than 50% of the members of the decision-making body
(Council, Committee, Sub-Committee or Executive) would
otherwise be prohibited from voting on the matter;

b) the Regulations got the second ground wrong, by providing
that it would apply where, because of the prejudicial interests
of members, the business of the authority would be impeded
because the authority was unable to comply with the
proportionality requirements for Committees or Sub-
Committees. In practice, the proportionality rules apply only
to the process of appointment of Committees and Sub-
Committees, and not to attendance at individual meetings, so
this ground was ineffective.

5.11 The Regulations now re-state the second ground to apply where the
business of the authority will be impeded because the absence of
members as a consequence of prejudicial interests would upset the
political balance of the meeting to such an extent as to prejudice the
outcome of voting in that meeting.

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\8\2\8\Al00003828\StandardsBoardInterventionsJointStandardsCommitteesAndDispensations0.doc12.11.09jw



Standards

Committee

Page 14

8th December 2009

5.12

5.13

5.14

5.15

5.16

5.17

Where one or more members have made a written application for a
dispensation, setting out why they consider that a dispensation
would be desirable, the Standards Committee may only grant a
dispensation if it is of the opinion that it is appropriate to grant a
dispensation. A dispensation can be granted for a particular
meeting or for a period, not exceeding four years.

A dispensation cannot be granted for a member who is prohibited
from participating at an Overview and Scrutiny Committee by virtue
of having been involved in taking the original decision, or for an
Executive Committee Member for the exercise of delegated powers
(on the basis that the appropriate course would be to refer the
matter to the Leader or to Executive Committee for decision). All
dispensations are then entered in the register of members’
interests.

In practice, the granting of dispensations will continue to be
problematic because members are rarely aware of the numbers of
members who are going to be debarred from the consideration of a
particular matter by reason of prejudicial interests until it is too late
to call a Standards Committee to consider their requests for
dispensation before the meeting takes place.

The re-drafted text of the second ground for a dispensation would
suggest that a dispensation can now only be granted where the
request is supported by clear evidence that voting at the meeting on
this item will be conducted on strict party lines, and that the
Standards Committee should only grant the minimum number of
dispensations necessary to secure that the same result is achieved
as would have been achieved had no members had prejudicial
interests (i.e. that the majority party, if any, secures a majority of
votes, but not that it secures the same degree of majority as it
would otherwise have secured).

Standards for England has issued Guidance on Dispensations to
supplement the Regulations. This guidance would need to be taken
into account by the Standards Committee in deciding whether or not
to grant a dispensation request.

At present, there is no standard Dispensation Application form
within the Council and, if a dispensation request were to be
received, a meeting of the full Standards Committee would need to
be convened, unless the request was received at a time which
enabled the request to be considered at a quarterly meeting of the
Standards Committee.

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\8\2\8\Al00003828\StandardsBoardInterventionsJointStandardsCommitteesAndDispensations0.doc12.11.09jw



Standards

Committee

Page 15

8th December 2009

5.18

10.

In order to enable dispensation request to be dealt with as
efficiently as possible, your Monitoring Officer recommends the
creation of a Dispensation Sub-Committee of the Standards
Committee with the draft Terms of Reference set out in Appendix 1
to this report and the adoption of the standard dispensation
application form set out in Appendix 2 to this report.

Other Implications

There are no identified implications.

Asset Management

Community Safety There are no identified implications.

Human Resources There are no identified implications.

Social Exclusion There are no identified implications

Lessons Learnt

The revised Regulations represent, in part, new legislation so there
are no lessons to be learnt from some of the Regulations. In respect
of dispensations, the previous legislation was flawed and there are
still practical difficulties in operating the revised Regulations in
respect of dispensations because of the requirements imposed by
the legislation.

Background Papers

The Standards Committee (Further Provisions) (England)
Regulations 20009.

Standards for England Guidance on Joint Standards Committees
and Dispensations

Consultation

There has been no consultation other than with relevant Council
Officers in preparing this report.

Author of Report

The author of this report is Sue Mullins (Monitoring Officer), who can
be contacted on extension 3210 (e-mail:
sue.mullins@redditchbc.gov.uk ) for more information.

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\8\2\8\Al00003828\StandardsBoardInterventionsJointStandardsCommitteesAndDispensations0.doc12.11.09jw



Page 16

Standards

Committee 8th December 2009

11. Appendices
Appendix 1 — Draft Terms of Reference for the Dispensation Sub-

Committee

Appendix 2 — Draft Dispensation Application Form and Guidance

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\8\2\8\Al00003828\StandardsBoardInterventionsJointStandardsCommitteesAndDispensations0.doc12.11.09jw



Page 17

Standards Appendix 1

Committee 8th December 2009

DISPENSATIONS SUB-COMMITTEE

TERMS OF REFERENCE

1. Terms of Reference

(1) Upon receipt of a written request for a dispensation explaining why it is desirable the
Sub Committee may, subject to paragraph (3) below, grant a dispensation to a Member
in the following circumstances

(@) where the transaction of business of the Member’s authority would, but for the
grant of any other dispensation in relation to that business, on each occasion on
which the dispensation would apply, otherwise be impeded by, or as a result of,
the mandatory provisions because-

(i) the number of Members of the authority prohibited from voting on the
business of the authority at a meeting exceeds 50% of those Members that,
but for the granting of any dispensations relating to that business, would
otherwise be entitled to vote on that business; or

(i) the number of Members prohibited from voting on the business of the
authority at a meeting would, but for the granting of any dispensations
relating to that business, upset the political balance of that meeting to such
an extent as to prejudice the outcome of voting in that meeting and

(b) the Sub-Committee concludes that having regard to the matters mentioned in
paragraph (1)(a) above the written request, and to any other relevant
circumstances of the case, it is appropriate to grant the dispensation

(2) Ingranting a dispensation the Sub-Committee will also have regard to any guidance
issued by Standards for England or any successor organisation and may allow the
Member making the application to make oral representations to the Sub-Committee in
support of the application

(3) Nothing in paragraph (1) above shall permit a dispensation to be granted

(i) in respect of participation in business of the authority conducted more than four
years after the date on which the dispensation is granted; or

(i)  where the effect of the mandatory provisions from which a dispensation is sought
is that

(@) a Member is prohibited from voting on a matter at a meeting of an Overview
and Scrutiny Committee of an authority relating to a decision made by any
body of which that person was a Member at the time the decision was taken;
or

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\8\2\8\Al00003828\StandardsBoardInterventionsJointStandardsCommitteesAndDispensationsAppendix10.doc
16.11.09jw



Page 18

Standards Appendix 1

Committee 8th December 2009

(b) a Member of the authority’s Executive is prohibited from exercising functions
which are the responsibility of the Executive and which would otherwise be
discharged by that Member solely

(4) To undertake any other function or exercise any power which is the responsibility of this
Sub-Committee.

2. Membership

The Sub-Committee will have no fixed membership but will consist of 3 members of the
Standards Committee, including at least one Independent Member, one Elected Member
and, if the request is from Feckenham Parish Council Member, a Parish Council
Representative from the Standards Committee. The quorum for a meeting will be 3
members with an Independent Member as Chairman.

3. Frequency

The Sub-Committee shall meet as and when required.

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\8\2\8\Al00003828\StandardsBoardInterventionsJointStandardsCommitteesAndDispensationsAppendix10.doc
16.11.09jw



Page 19

Standards Appendix 2

Committee 8th December 2009

Redditch Borough Council Standards Committee
Dispensation Requests

Application Process and Criteria for Determination
Introduction

1. The Standards Committee is responsible for determining requests for dispensation by
Members of Redditch Borough Council and Feckenham Parish Council under the Standards
Committee (Further Provisions) (England) Regulations 2009.

2. This note explains:
» the purpose and effect of dispensations;
» the procedure for requesting dispensations;
= the criteria which the Standards Committee apply in determining dispensation requests;

Dispensations

3. In certain circumstances Members may be granted a dispensation which enables them to
take part in Council business where this would otherwise be prohibited because the Member
has a prejudicial interest. Provided Members act within the terms of their dispensation there
is deemed to be no breach of the Code of Conduct.

Process for Making Requests

4. Any Member who wishes to apply for a dispensation must complete the attached form at
Appendix A and submit it to the Monitoring Officer at least 14 days before the meeting for
which the dispensation is required. Applications may be accepted within a shorter period in
exceptional circumstances. The Monitoring Officer will arrange a meeting of the Dispensation
Sub-Committee to consider the request at the earliest opportunity.

5. Inorder to avoid delay Members must ensure that they give full details of the grounds for
their request and submit it to the Monitoring Officer as soon as they become aware that a
dispensation is necessary.

6. Arequest for dispensation must be made on an individual basis. Group applications are not
permitted.

7. Meetings of the Dispensation Sub-Committee will normally be open to the public and any
member who has submitted a request will have the opportunity to attend and make
representations in support of their application.



Page 20

Standards Appendix 2

Committee 8th December 2009

Criteria for Determination of Requests

8.

10.

11.

The Dispensation Sub-Committee may grant a dispensation where the transaction of the
Council’s business would otherwise be impeded by, or as a result of, the Code of Conduct
because:
a) more than 50% of the Members who would be entitled to vote at a meeting are
prohibited from voting; or
b) the number of Members prohibited from voting at a meeting would upset the political
balance of the meeting to such an extent as to prejudice the outcome of voting in that
meeting.

Dispensations will not be granted in the following circumstances:

a) to allow a Member to vote at an Overview and Scrutiny Committee in respect of a
decision made by any body of which that person was a member at the time the
decision was taken;

b) to allow a member of the Executive Committee with a prejudicial interest in an item of
Executive business to take an Executive decision on the matter on their own.

The Dispensation Sub-Committee may grant a dispensation:

a) for one term of business

b) for a period not exceeding 4 years

c) allowing the Member to participate in the meeting and vote
d) allowing the Member to speak but not vote

In reaching a decision on a dispensation request the Dispensation Sub-Committee will:

a) have regard to guidance issued by the Standards Board for England - see Appendix B;

b) disregard any dispensations that have already been granted to other Members of the
same body;

c) take into account:
(i) the nature of the member’s prejudicial interest:
(i) the need to maintain public confidence in the conduct of the Council’s business:
(iii) the outcome of the proposed vote;
(iv) the need for efficient and effective conduct of the Council’s business;
(v) any other relevant circumstances.



Page 21

Standards Appendix 2

Committee 8th December 2009

Notification of Decision

12. The Monitoring Officer will notify the Member of the Dispensation Sub-Committee’s decision
and reasons in writing at the earliest opportunity and in any event within 5 working days of
the meeting.

13. Any Member who has been granted a dispensation must declare the nature and existence of
the dispensation before the commencement of any business to which it relates.

14. A copy of the dispensation will be kept with the Register of Members’ Interests.



Page 22

Standards

Committee

Appendix 2

8th December 200¢

Application to the Standards Committee for a Dispensation

To: The Standards Committee

c/o Head of Legal, Democratic & Property Services and Monitoring Officer

Town Hall

Walter Stranz Square
Redditch,
Worcestershire

B98 8AH

or email: sue.mullins@redditchbc.gov.uk

1. Full name of Member seeking
dispensation

Note: the application must be submitted by

the individual Member seeking the
dispensation

2. Please indicate which of the following

circumstances apply:

(i) More than 50% of the Members who
would be entitled to vote at a meeting
are prohibited from voting; or

(i) The number of Members that are
prohibited from voting at a meeting

would upset the political balance of the
meeting to the extent that the outcome

of voting would be prejudiced.

3. Nature of the interest for which a
dispensation is sought

4. Nature and duration of the
dispensation sought

Note: dispensations may be granted for
speaking only or for speaking and voting.
They may be granted for a particular




Page 23

Standards Appendix 2

Committee 8th December 200

meeting or may be granted for a specified
period of time (up to a maximum of 4 years)

5. Date of the meeting at which the
interest will arise, if relevant

6. Reasons why you think the Standards
Committee should grant the request for
a dispensation.

Note: The Standards Committee has a
discretion whether or not to grant the
request for a dispensation.

Your request will be considered by the Dispensation Sub-Committee at the
earliest opportunity. You will receive written notification of their decision
within 5 days of their meeting.



Page 24

Standards Appendix 2

Committee 8th December 2009

Appendix B
Guidance from the Standards Board for England on Dispensations

Please use the following link:

http://www.standardsforengland.gov.uk/TheCodeofConduct/Guidance/Standardscommittees/Dispe
nsations%20FINAL.pdf




Page 25 Agenda ltem 7

REDDITGH B0R0UGH COUncit
=—> M

Standards No specific Ward Relevance
M.redditchbc.gov.uk Comm Ittee 8th December 2009

RAISING AWARENESS OF STANDARDS AND THE STANDARDS

COMMITTEE WITHIN AND OUTSIDE THE COUNCIL

(Report of the Monitoring Officer)

1.

Summary of Proposals

To consider options for and approaches to raising the profile of
Standards and the Standards Committee within and outside the
Council.

3.1

3.2

3.3

Recommendations

The Committee is asked to RESOLVE which options and
approaches mentioned in this report it would like to pursue.

Financial, Legal, Policy, Risk and Sustainability /| Environmental
Implications

Financial

There may be financial implications arising from this report,
depending on which options or approaches the Standards
Committee wishes to take. For example, if the Committee is minded
to produce an annual report, there would need to be budgetary
provision made to cover the cost of printing the report if this was to
be circulated in hard copy. Any such costs would be minimised by
making use of electronic means, where appropriate.

Legal and Policy

Part Il of the Local Government Act 2000 established an ethical
framework for the conduct of Members. Sections 51 and 52 of the
Act placed a duty on Local Authorities to adopt a Code of Conduct
for Members and a duty on Members to undertake to comply with
the adopted Code of Conduct respectively. The current Code of
Conduct came into effect on 3rd May 2007.

Risk

There is a risk that the role of the Standards Committee within and
outside the Council may not be fully understood if the Committee is
not proactive enough. There is also a risk that high standards
amongst Members may not be promoted sufficiently well and this
could lead to complaints being made about Members.

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\7\2\8\Al00003827\RAISINGAWARENESSOFSTANDARDSREPORTETCO0.doc/13.11.09/LW




Standards

Committee

Page 26

8th December 2009

3.4

41

4.2

4.3

5.1

Sustainability / Environmental

There are no sustainability, environmental or climate change
implications arising from this report.

Report

Background

The Standards Committee Terms of Reference set out the
Committee’s functions and roles and these include the promotion
and maintenance of high standards of conduct by the Mayor,
Councillors, independent and co-opted members (including
Feckenham Parish Councillors) as well as functions in respect of the
Code of Conduct and investigation of complaints made about
breaches of the Code.

In setting its work programme for the year, the Committee decided
that it would like to consider approaches it could take to proactively
raise the issue of standards within the Council.

The Council’'s arrangements in respect of the Standards Committee
and standards matters generally form part of the Council’s
governance framework and contribute to demonstrating probity and
propriety in the conduct of the Council’s business.

Key Issues

According to Standards For England ( Local standards; national
perspectives — Annual Review 2008 — 09):

a) “Standards of behaviour among members of English local
authorities are generally very high. There are relatively low
numbers of complaints overall — one for approximately every
25 members on average each year.”

b) “Authorities have given good commitment to their duties to
establish and operate a local standards framework. They
have received enthusiastic support from independent
members of standards committees. Standards committees
are established and functioning across the country.”

C) “‘While there is considerable Officer and Member confidence
in the Code of Conduct and in the local standards
framework’s ability to uncover and deal with poor standards,
the framework has made little impact on the public. We would
like to see local authorities use this framework to engage their
communities and to raise public trust in local democracy.”

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\7\2\8\Al00003827\RAISINGAWARENESSOFSTANDARDSREPORTETCO0.doc/13.11.09/LW



Standards

Committee

Page 27

8th December 2009

5.2

5.3

10.

The Annual Review contains a number of examples of notable
practice and case studies which could help to inform the
Committee’s consideration of options and approaches to raising the
profile of standards and the Standards Committee within and outside
the Council. These are contained in Appendix 1.

One of the routes the Standards Committee could take is to publish
an Annual report on its work during the year. A copy of the 2007
Annual report of Herefordshire Council’s Standards Committee is
attached at Appendix 2.

Other Implications

Asset Management There are no identified implications.

Community Safety

There are no identified implications.

Human Resources

There are no identified implications.

Social Exclusion

There are no identified implications.

Lessons Learnt

More work needs to be done to raise the profile of standards and the
Standards Committee within and outside the Council. There are a
number of relatively simple steps, requiring few resources, that could
take the Council a long way in promoting standards.

Background Papers

Standards For England — Local standards; national perspectives —
Annual Review 2008 — 09

Standards in Local Government: Herefordshire’s contribution — The
Annual report of the Standards Committee for 2007

Consultation

There has been no consultation other than with relevant Council
Officers in preparing this report.

Author of Report

The author of this report is Sue Mullins (Monitoring Officer), who can
be contacted on extension 3210 (e-mail:
sue.mullins@redditchbc.gov.uk ) for more information.

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\7\2\8\Al00003827\RAISINGAWARENESSOFSTANDARDSREPORTETCO0.doc/13.11.09/LW



Page 28

Standards

Committee 8th December 2009

11. Appendices

Appendix 1 - Extracts of Notable Practice and Case Studies
relevant to raising the profile standards and
Standards Committees.

Appendix 2 - The Annual Report of Herefordshire Council’s
Standards Committee for 2007.

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\7\2\8\Al00003827\RAISINGAWARENESSOFSTANDARDSREPORTETCO0.doc/13.11.09/LW



Page 29

Standards Appendix 1

Committee 8th December 2009

1. Receiving, assessing and reviewing complaints

Under the new regulations, local authorities have to inform members of the public about how to
make complaints. This can be done in a variety of ways, the most common of which is via the
authority’s website. Standards for England think that this is neither as easy to find or as well
presented as it could be in many cases.

Other popular publicity methods include:

] the local press

"1 council newsletters to all households

] posters and leaflets displayed in public buildings
[ complaints leaflets

There remains lots of scope for further developing publicity about complaints. This could include:

1.1 Carrying out advertising jointly with other local authorities in the area;

1.2  Giving information about how to make a complaint to the Citizens Advice Bureau and other
Voluntary and Community Sector organizations;

1.3  Having a dedicated website for standards issues;

1.4  Placing an advert detailing the complaints process on employee payslips;

1.5 Engaging in local press interviews;

1.6  Placing an article in a publication circulated to all households with council tax bills.

1.7  Distributing leaflets in post offices.

2. Local investigations

Informing members of the results of investigations
A range of methods can be used, the most common being:

U] report to the standards committee

] standards committee minutes and meeting agendas

I report to the full council

1 letter to the member concerned (with or without a copy of the report)
"1 authority’s website

"] press announcements.

Other methods of communication can include email, intranets and keeping hard copies of the
documents available for inspection. It is important that we consider how best to communicate the
findings in individual cases both to meet the goals of learning for members and transparency and
having regard for natural justice.

Approaches to communicating results to members could include:

2.1 Communicating the information to full council, group leaders and parish councils;

2.2  Ensuring parish councils are kept informed via the Standards Committee Parish Council
Newsletter (may not be appropriate given the number of Parish Councils within Redditch);

2.3  Using complaint outcomes in training sessions.

2.4  Sending copies of press releases to all members.



Page 30

Standards Appendix 1

Committee 8th December 2009

Informing the public of the results of investigations

Standards for England are disappointed that authorities aren’t doing more to inform the public
about standards hearings. This is important both to raise public trust that complaints are properly
dealt with and to guard the framework against allegations that it lacks transparency.

The most common methods used by authorities are press notices (32%) and the authority’s
website (23%). But often the information on websites is hidden among records of standards
committee meetings rather than being featured clearly as the outcome of a complaints process.
Smaller numbers of authorities make documents available for public inspection, hold hearings in
public, publish the findings in the council newsletter and/or have special arrangements for town
and parish councils. The most common type of information to be provided to the public was papers
associated with standards committee meetings (minutes, agendas and reports), followed by
annual/regular update reports.

It is important to ensure that the work of the Standards Committee gets adequate publicity.
Approaches could include:

2.5 Involving the Communications Team in the work of the Standards Committee .

2.6 Hold hearings in public;

2.7 Consider webcasting hearings;

2.8 Provide Media training and advice on how to handle media enquiries to Independent
Members;

29 Produce a media protocol that sets out the publicity issued at the various stages of

dealing with complaints;
2.10 For the outcome of hearings relating to Parish Councillors, send a copy to the clerk for
them to arrange for the outcome to be published in the parish council’s newsletter.

3. Promotion of standards of conduct in public life

An important part of a local standards committee’s work is underlining the benefits of ethical
standards in local government to create a sense of ‘ethical well-being’ in the authority.
Standards committees and monitoring officers are at the heart of the standards framework and
have a duty to promote, educate and support members in following the highest standards of
conduct and ensuring that those standards are fully owned locally.

Training

A specific function of a standards committee is to train members on the Code of Conduct, or
arrange for such training. A standards committee can also arrange training on the local standards
framework. Some standards committees put together programmes of regular training, while others
prefer to arrange training in response to specific requirements, such as information sessions
explaining changes to the Code.

Examples of standards committee involvement in more specialised training include:

3.1 training on member roles, such as what the requirements of being a parish councillor or
independent member are;

3.2 chairing sKills;

3.3 understanding and preparing for interaction with the media;

3.4  equality and diversity;



Page 31

Standards Appendix 1
Committee 8th December 2009

3.5 utilising Standards for England’s guidance materials

Examples of training methods and approaches used by local authorities include:

3.6 in-house training delivered by the standards committee or other people in the local authority

3.7  induction of new members

3.8 commissioning external training partners

3.9 attending conferences

3.10 group workshops using case study style materials

3.11 using Standards for England training materials and attending the Annual Assembly

3.12 approaching Standards for England to discuss inviting representatives to speak at meetings
or contribute to seminars

3.13 general seminar and Q&A sessions with guest presenters

3.14 joint training events with other local authorities

3.15 online training

3.16 undertaking a skills audit designed to test knowledge and understanding of constitutional
and ethical issues.

3.17 The Standards Committee be involved in agreeing the member training and development
programme each year based on feedback from the previous year’s programme, discussions
with the party whips, and from responses to an annual members’ survey. The programme is
split into specific skills training, knowledge based events, 1:1 support and group support.

Meetings of the council

Standards committees can promote their role by ensuring there is an ethical standards presence

or voice at council meetings. This could be by standards committee members taking an observer
role at other council meetings, as happens here. This allows them to experience council business
and member conduct first-hand, before reporting back to the Standards Committee.

Other approaches include:

3.18 Placing a standing item about standards on the agenda of other meetings. This ensures
that standards issues are regularly discussed and remain at the forefront of council
business;

3.19 The chair of the Standards Committee or the Monitoring Officer could bring regular updates
on Code and standards issues to the full Council meeting;

3.20 Joint meetings of the Standards Committee with other Committees or groups. This includes
the overview and scrutiny committee, and audit & governance committee. Many standards
committees also hold regular meetings with their parish groups.

Publications

Almost a fifth of standards committees contribute articles to council newsletters. Many produce
regular briefing documents that highlight key standards issues and outline recent activities.
Approaches include:

3.21 Use of an intranet site;
3.22 Standards committees having their own sections on the council website and intranet, where
news items, training materials, minutes and reports could be published;



Page 32

Standards Appendix 1
Committee 8th December 2009

3.23 Production of an annual report on the Standards Committee’s work, to promote standards
issues both internally and externally (could include publication on the Council’s website, the
issue of a press release, sending to the Parish Council, putting copies in libraries etc.);

3.24 Conduct poster campaigns.

Informing and engaging the public

Getting the wider standards message across to the public is a challenge. The Council website is
by far the most popular vehicle for promoting confidence in local democracy to the public. There is
clearly scope for improved communication and higher profile. Approaches include:

3.25 Conducting a survey of public perceptions to gain awareness of current understanding
before starting to build up the Standard’s Committee’s profile and, in turn, public
confidence.

Promoting standards in partnerships

Local authorities and standards committees have been taking an interest in the governance
arrangements of partnerships. Almost half of the local authorities in England have taken the time
to consider how they monitor and ensure high standards of behaviour when working in partnership
with other organizations. Standards Committees can play an important part in drawing up
partnership arrangements, by offering advice, guidance, or training related to relevant ethical
matters. Approaches can include:

3.26 Involving Standards Committees in risk assessments, reviews, or audits of partnership
arrangements, paying close attention to ethical standards issues.

3.27 Organise a seminar on ethical governance, to include a focus on ‘What is good ethical
behaviour in partnership working?’;

3.28 Invite partners to a ‘standards in partnerships master class’.

Other ways of promoting standards
Some standards committees are engaged in specific ethical governance activities, such as :

3.29 self assessment and standards surveys;

3.30 Staging ‘ethical awareness weeks’, where standards issues are brought to the fore;

3.31 Contribute to inductions and training, and ensure that ethical standards are considered in
relation to recruitment or performance appraisal procedures.

3.32 hold annual officer quizzes that include questions on standards.

4. Helping members to follow the Code of Conduct

The Standards Committee and your associated officers have carried

out a range of activities to help Members to follow the Code of Conduct, including

1 advice from officers, including the Guidance Notes

"1 providing members with Standards for England publications (such as the Bulletin, guidance and
DVDs)

] giving regular reminders to declare interests

1 having a legal adviser available at meetings



Page 33

Standards Appendix 1
Committee 8th December 2009

1 providing members with their own copy of the Code
"1 providing information via email or the council intranet
1 providing a flow chart that explains when to declare interests

Other initiatives could include:

4.1  supplying members with information about decisions from the Adjudication Panel for
England;

4.2  Enlisting officers to proactively check the register of interests before meetings;

4.3  Periodically print messages from the Standards Committee on the reverse side of
members’ Declaration of Interest forms.

5. Reviews of the authority’s constitution (or standing orders)

Standards for England think that reviewing the Council’s Constitution is a good task for standards
committees to engage in. Approaches could include:

5.1  Reviewing the constitution being a formal part of the Committee’s Terms of reference and
work programme in relation to: .
1 the committee’s own composition, procedures and terms of reference
1 the authority’s codes and protocols
"1 member-officer relations
] licensing and planning codes
"1 confidential reporting/whistle blowing
"1 officers’ code of conduct
"] corporate governance
1 use of resources (including IT equipment).
"lgifts and hospitality
‘Ithe role of the monitoring officer
"1 financial regulations
1 anti-fraud and
“lanti-corruption policies
"1 members’ allowances
"I members’ websites
] executive arrangements
1 audit arrangements.

5.2  Considering whether proposed amendments to the Constitution will promote high standards
in public life.

5.3  Provide challenge to proposed changes from a probity viewpoint.

5.4  Having provision in the constitution that no changes to the constitution can be made without
prior consideration by the standards committee with advice from the monitoring officer.

6. Standards committees and leadership
Standards for England believes that a key factor in creating a strong ethical framework in

authorities is clear ethical leadership from leaders and chief executives, setting the tone for the
rest of the organisation. Approaches include:



Page 34

Standards Appendix 1
Committee 8th December 2009

6.1  The standards committee (or standards committee chair) meeting with the chief executive
to discuss ethical issues at least once during the year.

6.2  The chief executive officer, chair of the standards committee, and monitoring officer having
a pre-meeting to discuss the agenda items before each standards committee meeting.

6.3  The chief executive attending a standards committee meeting once a year to discuss
ethical issues.

Case Studies

Leeds City Council
Shortlisted in the Standards and Ethics category at the 2009 LGC Awards, Leeds City
Council has a strong track record of making standards a central part of its culture.

Standards committee chair Mike Wilkinson explained how the committee has sought to get
involved in various activities to promote ethical governance. These activities form a
communications plan which covers awareness-raising work aimed at members, including parish
councillors, and the general public. An annual standards committee report is made available to the
local press and to the public via the council’s website. This report not only outlines the past year’'s
ethical successes but also sets out the standards committee’s planned work for the months to
come.

In terms of advertising the complaints process itself, Leeds City Council has placed notices in local
press and council buildings. It also contacted the city’s many Citizens Advice Bureaux with notices
for them to display and letters explaining the new system, should they be asked to help a member
of the public with a complaint about an elected member.

Training and development for members has been made easier with the provision of an elearning
course, Cracking the Code. It covers general obligations and members’ interests. The benefits of
e-learning materials are that they can be used by busy members at times that suit them. This is
particularly useful in reaching parish councillors. By making sure that training on key aspects of
the Code is readily and conveniently available to parish members, Leeds City Council has been
able to help prevent potential problems before they occur.

Mansfield District Council
Mansfield District Council is an example of an authority with a commitment to standards
from the highest level.

Monitoring officer Anita Bradley meets regularly with the executive mayor to discuss relevant
issues and decide whether they fit the standards committee’s remit. Discussions may also take
place with the cabinet, and the managing director has a role in contributing to the forward work
plan before it is run past the committee.

As well as putting standards at the heart of its own governance, Mansfield also tries to monitor and
ensure high standards when it works with external partners. The council has a Partnership
Protocol Toolkit which it uses to evaluate all the council’s significant partnerships each year. This
includes assessing risks against particular criteria — including governance risks and levels of
conduct. This means that Mansfield District Council is also well-placed to talk to partnership
organisations about ethical governance. The council’s monitoring officer has visited a local
Tenants and Residents Forum, for example, and talked to the Forum’s members about standards



Page 35

Standards Appendix 1
Committee 8th December 2009

to encourage them to take an ethical approach, using the Ten Principles of Public Life as a starting
point.

The authority’s member-officer protocol is designed to run on ‘mutual respect’, and much is done
to boost awareness of it. It is part of the council’s constitution and is available on its website. It is
also given to all new employees when they are appointed and to members on their election. To
promote the protocol further, articles have also appeared in the council’s internal newsletter,
Insider. Training sessions for members also help to clarify things further.

When it comes to actual standards complaints and their outcomes, the authority has tried to
balance openness and transparency with a positive and forward-looking approach. The monitoring
officer produces briefing notes based on the issues raised in the complaint. This enables her to
draw learning points from the process which can be looked at as part of the standards committee’s
agenda, and has also helped to make members more aware of how the Code of Conduct is
applied and when a complaint is or is not appropriate.

Bromsgrove District Council
Bromsgrove District Council is proud of the improvements it has made in its approach to
standards and ethics.

To coincide with the start of the new local assessment system, Bromsgrove published articles in
its own publication, ‘Together Bromsgrove’, delivered to every household in the area. They also
issued press releases to the local media.

The standards committee’s annual report is circulated to the district’s libraries and parish councils
as well as the council’'s Customer Services Centre and Planning reception. Automatic updates on
related matters are emailed to key internal and external contacts, including the local press, and the
council’s website is also used to promote the standards committee’s work.

Much of Bromsgrove’s publicity around standards has highlighted the positive role that members
have in working to improve communities, while at the same time reminding the public what to do
should their councillor appear to be falling short of the high ethical standards expected of them.
Importantly, Bromsgrove District Council is also making sure that its successes in raising
awareness are measurable. An annual performance indicator has been set based around
responses in the council’s annual survey, with a benchmark set for the percentage of respondents
who know how to raise issues under the local standards framework.

With the emphasis on development, training has included small workshops on the Code of
Conduct and informal one-to-one meetings with the monitoring officer and deputy monitoring
officer, which have not only proved useful in reminding members of their obligations under the
Code, but also in building good working relationships. Development needs for parish councils —
Bromsgrove has 21 — were identified through face-to-face meetings. It is a preemptive approach
which aims to prevent potential pitfalls rather than waiting for complaints to come in.

A demonstrable commitment to promoting and maintaining standards at Bromsgrove was made

when a full-time officer was appointed to deal specifically with standards and ethics related work
within the council.

Stockton-on-Tees Borough Council



Page 36

Standards Appendix 1
Committee 8th December 2009

At Stockton-on-Tees Borough Council, the standards committee’s forward work plan is
informed by comments from people across the council, both officers and members, and
also meetings between the chief executive and monitoring officer David Bond, who initiates
the plan’s proposed content.

David also discusses the plan with the senior legal assistant, who administers the authority’s local
assessment arrangements, the cabinet member for standards ethics, and with the council’s
political group leaders.

It is an all-inclusive approach that enables the monitoring officer and the standards committee to
get different perspectives on ethical issues. The plan is reviewed and revised on a monthly basis.
And in keeping with this approach, the standards committee also has a role in reviewing the
council’s constitution.

Partnership working is an area to which Stockton-on-Tees has devoted considerable attention and
made excellent progress. The council has developed a partnership toolkit to help all those involved
set up proper structures to manage their partnerships. The governance arrangements for them are
based on the six principles of good governance and the standards expected in public life. The
internal audit service reviews these arrangements based on those principles and standards.
Moreover, any partnership that the council is part of has a nominated link officer, whose role
includes alerting the council to any potential issues, such as conduct and decisionmaking. The link
officer also undertakes periodic self-assessment ‘health checks’, a sample of which is audited
each year to ensure their reliability and which can also pick up any concerns quickly and allow
them to be swiftly resolved. Ethically-sound partnerships are considered essential and the
council’'s commitment in this area continues to grow.

Stockton-on-Tees is proud of its ethical standards and has taken lots of steps to promote the
standards framework to its many different audiences, raising its profile as much as possible.
Standards committee members have visited town and parish councils as well as full council,
planning, licensing and scrutiny meetings in order to meet councillors at all levels. When it comes
to the general public, the council has a dedicated set of standards committee pages on its website,
highlights the standards committee’s work through the Stockfon News, the council’s external
newsletter, and displays posters and information in libraries, council buildings and community
centres.

Suffolk Coastal District Council

The standards committee at Suffolk Coastal District Council plays an important role not
just in overseeing issues involving the members’ Code of Conduct but also in wider
standards matters.

For instance, the standards committee periodically reviews a number of parts of the council’s
constitution, including the Officer Code of Conduct, the whistleblowing policy and the Codes of
Good Guidance in Planning and Rights of Way.

Monitoring officer Hilary Slater finds their input very useful: as many of the standards committee
members are not councillors and have a wide range of experience between them, their external
viewpoints can be invaluable when it comes to practical, common sense suggestions. It also helps
the independent standards committee members to get a feel for the wider council and how it
works.



Page 37

Standards Appendix 1

Committee 8th December 2009

The authority works hard to raise the profile of standards and ethics internally, among both officers
and members. Suffolk Coastal’s intranet has its own standards page, and the monitoring officer
makes sure officers and members are up to speed with their ethical obligations by periodically
issuing reminders. These are sometimes prompted by questions members have asked, or are
based on feedback from officers.

When it comes to the general public, Suffolk Coastal is keen to ensure that they are well informed
about member conduct. As well as an article in Coastline, the council’'s newsletter, to coincide with
the launch of the local assessment system, Suffolk Coastal District Council’s monitoring officer
also worked with her counterparts across the county to produce a leaflet on how to complain. This
was widely circulated to the county’s libraries and council reception areas.

Working with neighbouring authorities has proved useful in other ways, too. Suffolk’s monitoring
officers meet regularly to share information and good practice, and discuss recent developments
in case law or new Standards for England guidance. This contributes to regular updates to the
standards committee at their meetings, and in turn, the standards committee chair presents the
minutes to the full council. This means that the standards committee and its chair have a profile
among members, and that Councillors also get to hear about the standards committee’s work and
recent case decisions from elsewhere.



Page 38



HEREFORDSHIRE
COUNCIL

Page 39

Standards in Local

Government:
Herefordshire’s contribution

The Annual Report of the Standards
Committee for 2007

o

-

foonaisn]




D

¥
0

“M0A NG JO Jeay EPJ
1e urewal sapdioupid asoy ] “ejeuorpodosd pue Jiej ‘uado aq }snw uonenbal jey} fataymasia
SE ‘Juauiuiaroh [200] u| *aousp)juod Buupejuew pue Bujoueyua uy ped Juepodwy ue skeyd
pue ‘ayl] ongnd Jo ped pays||qe}sa ue mou S| Sanssi sonpa pue spiepue)s jo uonenfisi ay )

Ajeuoneu spuawidojanap Jo Juoiga.og ayy

1€ s pue 3on0e:d 159 SaJEASUOLIAP 1)YSPIOJRIGH 1Ry} BINSUS O} YABS Al ‘Op am Jeu) lie uj

YoM Jno 10 j10edse Aue uo dlignd euy) woy sapnbu) o} puodsal O\ e

Buuesy e pjoy 0y Jeyleym ‘uoneBnseau)

843 JO s1seq eyl Uo ‘pue pejebinsenul eq pinoys jure|dwos e Jeeym epjosp

01 SN 10} ©q UsLy 1M ) ‘pleog SpJepue)s eLf) 03 10U PUE 1S4} SN 0} SLI0D [[IM
19NPUOD I0||IOUNOD JN0YE SIUEIdWOD  JS)lf [BDO], BY) JO LOJONPOUI B UNAA e

tonebiseAu; (eoo} Jo} pieog ey AQ peLis)al | ejdwon

g IS} SN 0] 8UI00 Lyolym Jo ‘pue|Bu3 Jo} pJeog spiepuels eu AQ sh 0} peiiajel
Je alym s40]|12un0d jsurelie spuleduiod eujuLalep pue sBuliesy [B00] PO BAL e

Jonpuoo
4O SOpOD BAIBSqO 0} Wy} dijsy puE ‘SBeNSS] JONPUOD LO SISQUISIU LIE)) BAL e

Alesse0oU 218Um LWeY) 9SIASI PUE YBIP PUR JONPUOS 40 S8P09 Lo Wm_>_um OM e

Aunon ey
ul SJIDUNOY Ystied pue umo) Jo pue ‘|Iaunod aaysplojessH Jo siequistl peido

-02 pue siaquisw au} Aq JoNPUOD jo spiepuels YBIY UBuIBL pUe sjowosd B e

"¢002 Aeruged Uig uo 38w 1841} pUB 0002 10V juswiulaaon)
[ED07 8L JO £G LUORDSS Jopun LOOZ AINM 1S| UO PBUSI|EISS SBM @9ILLLLIOD 8y ]

op oM JeuM |

31YNOILHOdOUd ANY HIV4 ‘N3O

) aoBallysplojaleygulubneowe qews
‘anoqe ssaippe ey 1e ‘uubneTop uepy gsod Ag
180130 Bulicluoly ayy joeioy

NnaoB-aaysplojelsyguospleuopy Jlews &g

HSI LHH eayspiojaisH ‘peocy pojeH ‘Ge ‘UoiBuiyooig

‘Iouno) sJiysploeisH ‘esniwiLIo) SpJepuelg ‘uospleuoq JeyiesH asod Ag
881WLI0Y Ay} JoRIL0)

Senss| SpJepuB]S [B30| Uo sieuned Jno
{0I¥H) SIIBUNOD [B007 JO UOHBIOOSSY SJIUSPIOJRISH BU} O} YUI| B Ul OS|E |1 NOA

sjue|dwo ussad Uo SUOISIoep INO e
Burieay e Buipuayne asouy Joy Buljellg e
[IoUNo0D Uslied JO UmO| e JO slaglusw
BU} JO JBY UEL]} 8I0LU INO JOIHU0D SSIAMBYIC PINOM Siselojut [eroipnfeid
uaym uonesuadsip e oy Aidde o) moy uo pue 'sbBunesiu Bulieyo Uo soUeEpING o
suoneet Jaso/squsiy pue
1| 's@2inosal |Jounoy JO esn sy ‘BuluuBld UD JONPUCY JO SBPOY) SAUSPIOIBISH
JoNPUOY JO 50 [BPO Y]«
[12UNCD BJIYSPICIBIBH JO UONNIISUOD) 8Y e
900¢ 40} Hodey [enuuy 8Ly} pue ‘podsy [enuuy SIL} JO UCISIBA DIUOIOBE UY
sseded Bupliom pue seInulw ‘sepusbe ing
558008 0] 2|ge og UL} ||IM noA
ebedeLuoy sup} Jo by sui uo sajg pue spiepuels o) yuj onb sy syel
Mn‘AoBanyspiojeseymmm//:duy o} oo
****3)ISCAM S,|19UN07) BAYSPI0jaIaH Uo sabied Jno YsIA

'sefUNWILLIOD alyspiojoleH m:_ucmw@_nmz Uy vu>_o>:_ BJe SI0||IUNoD 00E" | INogY

‘Ruouine Alejun JoUIo AUe uj uey) alow ‘(sBunestu ysied Jnog
pUE) SJIDUNOY Yslieyg pue UMo]. FE| eJe alay} 1oUN0Y aulyspiojeleH 0} uonppe uj

8AM-LO-SS0Y pue Jejsuiwos] ‘AngpeT ‘UolBuly ‘PIBALLOIE) SUMO] 193BW BAl
pue 'AND piojeieH ul sl woym Jo ey Jaro 1snl ‘000°6.1 Jo uoeindod & ey .

‘pueiBug w Aoyine AJeyun :E:oao.:w&éo: ”_mw@m_bcooww
8y} 1 3| Bale U| *(sesejosy 000’8 LE) SOl ©JenbS Zrg SIBN00™ " IHIHSAHOIHIH



83809 sy 40y BuiApnis Apuaino siesk ol
J0 uos e pue Aysieaun edsg yleg 1e o1Isny Buypeal siead
61 40 1eyBnep e yum elely o) palrew S eH "6/6L 8auls

[IOUNOO 8Ly} Jo Jaquuswl B uasg Bujaey ‘lounon ysiied ‘PlBIULILG ‘s|sBYDIN 1S JO USPIEMUOINYD B S| pue sieah
edoyumod osfe pue 88RIUIOYD N20)seA] AunoD NIN us} lo} j1ounogd yslied piojelsH eI pue pleywlig jo
81 JO UBWIRD B} Astulo) sem s "sIeah Zi ised e} 1oquieLl e useq sey eH "uoneanp3 snoibijey 10} (1ouno)
404 JUSLLIBAOW siaulie BunoA eyl yum psjeioosse usaq . ; Aosiapy Bujpuelg e Jo UBLLRYD €4 0} Panuijuod

8Bl 8H ’LUNJOH SUOISSILUPY [E007 8JIUSPIOJSISH
. Byl JO JeqUsiA B SBM 8y pue ‘dnoJn) meiasy pieAlnon
¢ 8y} Jo LrWIIRYD ‘sspiwo) Aunniog jusludolsasq
OlIoU02T pUE {B190S BY} JO UBLWIBYD 8DIA ‘881HLUILLION
-qng Buluueld ealy wisyloN 8y} Jo Ueulieyn
80IA ‘88l AUNIOg UOIBINPT BU} JO UBLLLIBYD
T~ 8uislpue eale edoyumo suy Uy swiky almpleH uyop 90IA Buipnjoul |IoUNOY 8L Yiim S8O1YL0 JBLI0 JO JBquInu
< (eAneuBsalday pouNoy ysyed pue umoy) yompreq uyop w His B pIey os|e sey eH *200g ABA Gg UO UBLLIEYD pue
N , 'G00Z ABW €| UO [IOUNOD SAUYSPIO)SISH O UBULIBYD-SOIA
w "SORIUWICT SpiepLE)S ALoUINY enosey pue aulq : - ) sleoeq e -sieed Auew Joj uoissajoid Buyoes) sy
O auysierseiom pue 8llyspiojeioH auy Jo JeyD-e0IA osfe S| ur ueeq BuiAey gOOZ Ui I1IOUNOY 8y} paulof suols Uyop
BH "suoIsme|s L) seA)| pue suos dn umoiB om} yum pejuew 19UO)NS LLOr J0JJIOUR0Y) m
s|eH -(0108s speAld pue oignd) Auedwioos Aouensuoo
uslusbeuew e J0 J0j0aIg BAINOEXT-UON Auauno
PUE 1800 AULy Paula) B S 8H “LUNIOY SS800Y [e207 8L}
PUE IOUNOD Usiied molspug ‘sjiounos) [8907 JO UOIRID0SSY
8lluspJiojaied el jo veuureyD st Buiyieny preyory
(aanejuasaday jjaunog ysueq pue umoy) fumnney pieyoly m

Buney ‘siswieq Bunoy, uIsI pue adoyjoop Jo Juspisald
-90IA pue ‘wniodq aApn ey} uo saneussalday NaN)

uojun sisulied [eUoReN ‘@epILLLIOD eANoex spoUNCD
[E307 JO UOheID0SSY sliysplolaleH U} JO UBWLEYD

~99IA SU) OS[e St 6H "MO|pPNT Ul paseq ‘p1 s1eepy Ayeny
SBUDIBIA O JOJ08II( JopUNno) B PUB UBLLLIBYY JUSLIND

"/ 261 8oUls AJUNog eyl Ul paa|| sey pue sisjybnep
! dn-umoib omy Yyam peluew sl 8 1snd] [enjediad
_ [elpayieD pJojale i} o UewLIeY) OS[e S| o4 ALouIny
! 80)j0d BIIBI 1SS\ BU} JO 981IILIWION SpIBpUES
_ 8y} Jo JequieLlt B pue ‘AoyINy snosey pue all4
191S80I0M PUR pIOJelaH 8] JO 8BRILULION SpJ/epuRlg

‘8aNIWLLIOY spiepue)s Aloyiny enosey pue . ¢ 8} 10 (Meyn-9oiA pue JiBYD Useq By pue) JequusLu
2114 sllysielsaolop pue 2llyspiojelsH syt Jo Jeguisw . e sl o4 "900g Ul paieadde yoiym jo uope LIXIS 2y
E OS[E S| 94 "Uaup|Iyo dn umoub saiyy yim paiiew _ o m ‘SYIOpN JUBSLUEBIIEY MOH JO JOYINB-092 8L} S| pUB ‘Sanss|

S| pue ‘AYo plojeleH U] seA|| o Wewuedeq podxg

Sdewng s siesh Auew Jo) paxlom oY ALouyiny

8J110d BIDIBIN 158\ ey} Jo Jequisw juapusdepu)

UE pue ‘s04sliuwiod) Jo Jequieyn alIyspiojelsH

841 Jo JIounog ealy au ‘sieddoisewliy eiose

1S9/ Jo uBLLIIRYD AlBwlo) sem pue asudiejus Bunoy,

SlIUSpiojeIsH O UeuLIEYD JUBLIND 8} S| SUSABIS PIAB(
(vewsieyy Andaq equiapy apuadapu)) suanals priaeq m

m soueuleAch pue AlelualUB|UEd UO SOHIM 8H “lOM

s} Jo Bale AUBAS Ul PBAJOAUI UsB] Sey 8y 8SNoH suy)

1e swiy sy Buung “ejqel eyl 18 Mle|D e pue ‘uolelsiben

i JO MIBID S,98N0H BY] MOU Sl PUB ‘g/6 | 80UIS SUOWILUOD

0 8SnNOH 8Yy] JO 83JAJeS BL) Ul useqg Sey Si1aboy uegqoy
H(uewreys) (raquayy Juspuadapuy) siaboy Logoy w

sem 00z ul a_smhe_aEmE ng




‘Papiaoad si Y yomym

A Ssaulpes. auyy Joj pue ‘Loddns sjy} so) Injayeti Aian ase o
‘uojedljqnd aysqam pue ‘uonesyqnd pue Bunuud ‘sBuuesy pue
sbunaaw Buibuene uy poddns 10} sjuawpedaq pue 192|110
[OUNDY 8I1YSPI0JRIAY JO $33IAIBS BU} uodD Mmelp 0s|e am

‘Bupjew-uoysiosp ajeioowsp Buney)oe)
pue ‘sBuiesw Bupiaies pue Buipuspie ‘Buibueue
‘Buneuipiooo-0o ‘Buibeuew ‘Bujuueld jo sjoedse

Ie Unm sieep syg -olignd eyy pue sjusijo ‘sIgoIlo
S4equusiq 03 sessesoid Bupiew uoisiosp Aojniess pue
|Buigiul Uo 8a1npe spiacud 07 S Bjod JeH uoye 8)00] 8ys
1BU} [BJ0ASS JO BUO S| BBRILULLIOY Splepue)S By ‘8661

Ui uondeou) sy souls 1ounon SASPIOJeIBH YIM IO
S8olAeg aleloowsa( e Useq sey pue ‘lounon 101181

QA 2IUSPIOIBISH UINOS YIm MIOM 88)iLuuog aLu-|iny ou
<t penolw Jsele| sy “sBuneay Aeu|idiosip yers 8,8|qBI5U0D)
D  JBIYD sl B0 01 SEM BJ0J JOY 4O pred alaym ‘Ayloyiny
w SVlOd SPUBIPIN 1S9M 83 1o} AlletiLr ‘66| eouls
o JusluuIsA0E (20 Ut peiom sey uospleuoq JeyjesH

93IWIWOY oY} JO Y489 ‘Uospleuoq Jouesy

"SIPounoo ysed ylm soueulsroB poob siowwoid

0} PUB oM ssepiwwo) ey} woddns o} pesinbes sy ay

8j0d siy1 Jo ed sy ueayQ Buuoyuopy g,IounoD ey} si pue
SSHUOUINE [E30] JOLIO PUE [IDUNOD) BUUSPIOBISH UM S6NSs)
SAUBLISACH pUB JONPUOY JO 8POD UM POAOAL) Usaq

SBY 8H ‘IeUed suaIpjly) s.A191905 MET 8U) jo JequusLy B
Aisnolasid sem pue 7661 L 80110814 PUE MET JUSLUUIBADE)
18307 Ul ewojdiq & pealeoal sH “ze6) Ul Jopo)os

E S payiienb e 900z JUdy 9ouls Iounon elyspiojoisH
LM Useq SBY 8 “SSiunog ailys om} pue sjiounon
10L1sIq oM} ‘yBnouog uopuoT e oy pesom Alsnoiasud

uery “eonoeld eyeAud ur uesq Aisnonaid Buiney £gg1
BOUIS JusLLIaA0h [200) Ul pasyom sey uyBne o ue

192130 Buoyuoy pue ‘(oyeisowag

pue jefa7) aannaaxy joiyn ue)sissy ‘wjybnetop vely m

:Aq paloddns pue pasisse ase g

"UBIPIIUOPURID XIS puB ‘UBIp|iyo paliew

sei) Jaseblel aym saoddns Aisa e sey aH 'sieek

0¥ 404 Uspremyainyg Buleq wioly painas Ajussal sey

pue |0oyog UBIH suoisBury je Jowieaob jooyos e s| o

"UBLLKBUD-BDIA SY AUe.nD si pue ‘g6 Ul sBuiuuiBaq

S} BOUIS ||DUNOYD BUYSPIOLIOH JO JequIBLL B uesq

SBY 8H '80Uls JeAS JO|[IoUNOD [BD0| B UBBq SBY PUE 0BG

Ul uonosie-Ag e Butmol|o} 1ounoy 10iSI(] BliLyspIojelsH

Yinog peuiol s seRILLWLIOD RN 8y} Jo Jreys Aunon

usyj pue ‘ueLuiey Bulllooaqg Alenjusae ‘NdN ai0g yum

PSA|OAUl BlWRDSq B ‘Wiie) 8} 0} Buiuines U JyH ey Ul

B0IAIBS [eUONEU PIP 8Y UssYBI® sem oY usym pue ‘gnin

sigued Bunoy 200 suy ul s1sod Jo Jequunu e piey eH

"UOS S|y MOU pue ‘Jleswuly Usl) ‘peulie} Joyie; iy eloym ,
SUOISBIMOY Ul SBAl| (1S pue uiog Sem SWel||Ip sueg m

SLUEJIIIM S119g J0]110un0) 12007 A_l w1 Su0|}0ala auyy Bumoljog -

"uaupliyopuelb x_w
pue ‘suos om] pue Jsjybnep dn umoib e yym paluBLy 8|
PUE ‘sjde) MOH Ul JBUMOPUE| pUE JouLe) B S| o "[oAS)

|euopeu Je sisuel [e20| pajusseldel pue 'sapy) ey ul

qn|D siewieq BUNoA ey} o uruLRYD AIUNOL) SEM ‘SiBak

XIS-AJO} JO} UBPIEMUDINYD B USS] SBY 8 '6dU|S JoA

JequUeL B Uesd SBY PUE ‘pL6| U) [1ounoD Ysiied dnoit)

uojeA pue adoH sig||og 's|ded moH punoy 0} padjey o

‘uBllBYD eWedeq 8l UsUm 500Z ABN €L 13N [Iounon
SHYSPJOBISH JO UBLLIBYD-8OIA SBM SPIEMPT ULOT w
Splemp uyor J0J13unoy 12002 Al ul suonvale auy [jun




JONPUOY JO BPOD MOU BLj} Y)IM JUSISISUOS MOU &J ‘UONNIISUOY) 8y) pue ‘Asy) pue
|020301d SUOHEDIUNLILLION

‘suoneley 8210 /Ieqsy J0) 0001044

‘Slequisiy AQ $80.N0S8Y IDUNOD JO BSM 8L} L0 [090]01d

‘s1a)ep Buiuue)d yum Builesq sieolQ PUE SIBqUIS]y Jo) 8poD)

:Buimoyjoj ey pesinel eaey ap) “seale o10ads Lo S|090104d puUE SBpPOD
HiUspIOjRIeH JO JuswpUBLE aWos paiinbel Sey 9pon Meu 8U} JO UooNpoIUL 8l |

NOLLNLILSNOD FHL ANY ST030.104d ‘FONYAIND

43

Page

'8S8O0NS INOYUM Ing fjeu

do} panbie pue ‘uopeoidde Jepim B pelinber senssi |euoleindel Jo meia s,o5gnd
83U Jey} JuBNoyl epn AINp [lo0 JO soUBLLICHed pauldp AMOLIEU B uj 12hpuoo o}
Ajuo se||dde 3 ‘eseo suoIsBUIAIT 8U} Ul JuswaBpn| ey) BUIMO||0} 18y} peyeibal am
“onemoH (efA1s Joeaip 810W puE JaJee(o B Ul St PuB ,MOIGe)SIYM,, O] JusLusinbeu
[BISJSACAUOD BU) SPWO Y ‘ejdwexs 1oy) Juswsaoiduw ue skem AueL Ul S| uoIsIeA
mat ey} pue ‘Buioe|dsl pepasu epo? {L00g) 1S4 8Ul 18U} pLUNoIB LOWIWIOD SEMm 1|

"pediojue AlLIO)Me)s Sem 1 810484
8pOD MeuU sy} }dope 0} SUOISIOBP [BWIOJ 300} AJUNOY) U} U SIoUNoy) yslied
pUE UMOL BU) |fe ISOWIE ‘UoIPPE U] *2002 AINF Ul 828]d 00} YOIUM ‘IBUnos)

8JIyspJoyaisH o} uoldope papusLIWOode) pue Yeak ol Ul AUES JUSLLIUISAOL)
(8207 pug sejjunwiLLIoY) o) uswiliedeq ey} AQ UNJ UOKE}NSUOD 8L] 0] PaINgIUoD
apA Head ayr BuuNp 08)J8 OU} BWED JONPUOD JO BP0 Mau pajieme-Buo| ey)

£00Z 43040 (1INANOY 40 3002 TIA0W) SIILIHOHLAY TyD0T IHL

2002 NI SALLIAILOY

(

‘[BALIE S| Jale AjIoys 8O0g Alenuer Ul 983)WILIOY 8y) Jo Buljesul

E 0} lIng slYD 10s8800Ns S| sluoojem 0} pe|B esom spy “Alleuoissejoid pue
AuBnousoy) qol ano op ©) ss0inosal 8y} sABY am 1ey) BuLINSUS 1o} pue ‘ssliwon
SpJEpUElg 84} Jo diom eyl Joj poddns Buodis sy o) injelelb Aiea usaq eaey spp
Jeak sU} JO PUS BYL SPJEMO] 18] IoUNOD B JO SAINOSXT JeIUD) BU} ‘a|Buld e

"loUNGD 8u} Jo UBULIEYD

SlWEsSq BLOIS ULOP JOJ|IoUNoD JeqLUsll na pue {|1ounog sy} Jo ueulieyn

-8DIA MOU 8y] ‘'SWRIIIM slisg 10]||2unod AQ ueye} SeM Ba]HLLILIOY 8y} Uo

90e|d SIH "|osunod asim siy pue AUnoD sy} Jo ebpejmouy deep sIYy Wous Ajeeud

Peljsuaq 8ABY S\ "S00E ABN WO IOUNOYD 8y} JO UBLLLIBYD PUE ‘|IoUN0D 8U) JO
UBLLIBYD-80IA AlUBLLIO) SBM BH *200Z ABW Ul SUONOS| oU1 BUIMO||0) [1DUNoD) 8Ly
US| spJemp3 uyor :sspiwiwog Jno jo diysiequiail ayy uj sbBueyo suo sem esey|

'sebed Buimoy|oy ey; uo Jle1ep Jojeall
Ul pequossp ale Yolym ‘seniAnoe JeLio JO eBUBI 8pIm B Ul POAJOAUI LUBBG BABL SR

"WiNIo4 siequuely Juspuadepu| Bloisi 1SOM -

8y} pue senlioyine Buunoqubisu !pueiBug Joj preoq spiepuelg sy} ‘s|iounon
Usled pue UMOL SJIUsPIoJeleH pUe ‘S|iounad [B007 JO LOJEID0SSY allyspIoeIa
s} :puokeq pue AUNOD S LILNM Sieuped ypm AIBSO|D YIOM 0} PENURUOD BAA

|00 puUe diysIsumo [eso| 03

Walss pesi[enued B Wol SA0W 8U} PSLIooieM A|LLBM PUE ‘eSeL) JO LoJEINLLIO)
sy} u yed e pake|d oM "PesIeUY 818M JONPUGD JOJ|IOUNCS JNoge SjUIR|dLWoD

Jo Buyipuey ey 03 Yyoeoidde |eucieu meu Ajeue ue Joy syuswsbueLe ay)

'9ouepInB pue

§6p0o AIBIPISQNS JNO JO UOISIABL BY] Puk ‘UoljESLeILIER) pue Buiure) Buiinba)
‘PEONPOJIU| SeMm JONPUOD JO 8POD JBUOKEU MOU Y "YJOMBLURI) SOIYIS PUE
splepuels juswuienoh |eoo| sy} Ul 8bueyd 8|qeISpISUOD JO JBsA B SBM S|y

L00Z 40 M3IAH3A0



18

‘AleAlI0a )8 ol Ino op 0} paBU em JeYy) S80IN0Sa B} Lum sn epjaoid 03 enuijuoo
lItM OUNCD BAUSPIOjeleH 1BU) ©0UBPLUOD Alans aaey em pue ‘Ajjeucisssoid
puUe AluBnoloy) pejpuey st 1 ey sseoosd meu sy Jo ANliaIpsIo Buy o} [BYA 81y

‘Aloyine lediduud ey o esoyy

Ol Uolippe Ul s10]]10UNOd Yslied pue umoy Joy Alligisuodses eney Yoiym ‘spounon
10MIs|p pue AJeyun oy JojesB aq jlem Aew asay} pue puelBul ul Aydoyne Aisas
404 suoneoldwil edInosed eaey [|IM S|Y] (3gS auy 01 0B Jm ‘aipuey Jouuea 1 18U
UOSBal J8AIBUM 0} S|oa} 981ILULIOD SPJepUB)S B UOJUM LijiM S0y} 40 ‘spurejduwiog
SNOLIas 3s0L 8y} Auo) [9A8] [200] JB UM JEep od 0] pseu ||IM spuredwoo

J0 1948 Juesald auj Jeu} awnsse Aew em Ing ‘[eep 0) Sey H yomym ypm sjueidwon
J0 Jequunu ey} uo Ajpaiue pusdsp 8SIN0O3 JO [IM S8yl [Bo0] BU} 10 81800 8]

< JIagisw Juspuadepu [euorippe

e Buninuoes eq |im em Ayjiqedes eaiesel & aplacid 01 0s pue YeAsmoy ‘siequiau

n%wcwv:mamcc_ N0 Yum ©SEeD 8L J0U S| SIY| "SiequusLl eAneueseldal |19uUnos) Yslied
©  pue umo] om Jno 40 108dse) Ul pesh eq ued ainpeooid JE(ILIS v "siusiuesce|dal
as 1d0-00 0} 8|qe aJe oM ‘siaquIBLL JO|IoUN0.) BlIYspI0jeIaH 0M] INO JO Jeylse
S1004E SIL Y| "1sase)Ul ejqIiedWooUl UB BARY 9SIMIBLIO Jo ‘uleiduiod sy jo 198lgns
8U1 mouy Asy) esneoeq N0 PeloIYLos,, IO Juesqe AlgepioABUN S| sJoquuBLU

NG Jo ai0wW Jo suo J) AipAideye ajeledo o} s|qe eJe em JeL eInNsue o) aaey

BM IonemoH "eousliadxe pue ebpsimouy pejpogque Jo seuBop Ybiy B ureureL

8M pue ‘Alesolo Aiea Jey1ebol spom em ‘sebeyueape 1eaib SBY SiY) 1By} punoy aaey
OM "SS8NILULLIOD SPIEPUE)S 1S9][BLUS 8} JO BUC S| 981}ILULLIOT N0 *SJSGLUBLU XIS 1Y

{S€} S[U} 40} JUswiels Juspuadapul Jeyun) B pasu JouU Op am os “(Alessaoau |
Bupesy e ul pue) uoneBissaul U Jo sLWOSINO 8U} JO UolesepIsuoD ay) ul Hed Bune)
obes 184y a1 I peajoAl] sIBqUIBL BU) JNOGE Aynoyip ou sees eouepinb s3gsg

el ‘Aressedeu ) uoljeujwIeISp pue BuLeey B Jjayleym apIoap UsY) ISNLL am ‘{meln
Juspusdspu Aiedoud e epiacud o} JeaiyQ Bulloyuop sy} UBy] JBUI0 sU0aLUoS

Ag uexeuspun g sAemie |m uonebiseaul Teuyy pue) peebiseaur s ueduwos e |

"ajebnseAul o} Jou suoisioep Jsuiebe

sjeadde jJo Buyeey oy Jo) sjuswsbuee [eaoidioal dn jes 0} ueld pue ‘uoiBai

8y} U} S99]lWILLI0D SPIEPUE)S JBUIo LUim suoejes poob aABY epp ‘98qlILLIoS

-ans eyl jo wepuadeput Aleiue aq isnw jeedde jey; jo Buleesy oy ‘pejesdde eg
Aew uoistosp jey) ‘Alesseceu si uonebiseaul ou jey) SBpIDSP S8IILILIOI-gNS Byl J

1]}

"88]1|LLIW0D

-Qns jews e 01 yse} JeL; eAlb 0y uejd app ‘perebiiseAul eq pjnoys Wre|duwos
SU1 J8ylsym 0} SE MBIA UNO X08S UBL|) PUE JUSLLSSESSE [BILUT U exew [[m

8H 8210 BulcHLoW NG 0] B 1844 |im Jueldwod e welsAs meu syp J8pun

[9A8] [B0O] B Je sjule|dwod yim Buleep jo
suoneoidwi feonoeid syy Buosyes SOMBUSIS Ulim }{BBD S88jILULLIOD SpIBpUE)S
JC J8qLunu jrews e yoym vl Jond sy [eoo) 8,995 8U) Ul Ued MO0} oM e

8sEO Aq 8580 padojensp usaq
Sey esou 4o} ainpesoid pue eopoe.d B} puUR ‘SEBNILILICD Splepue)s 180w
ey} ssow ‘sBunesy pue suonebissaul (200 10 8ouBlIadXE BAISUBIXE BABY M

(i1ounog ey jo uepusdepu AloIpue suoswos 1ng ‘esues [esiod Aaind

8l Ul Juspusdapuy,, 1snf Jou) JegLuswy Wspusdepur ue Aq palieus sq pinoys

sbuliesy pue sBupesw Jno e ey ‘WuswWelinbas Aoingeis ey ypm mou pue
‘@o10eId 188Q YIM 1SN PBLLIOJUOD BABY 6M Z00Z Ul JUBLIYSIEeISS N0 W04, e

‘aBusjieyo Jey; 1esw 0) paoeld |[em Bl am Yuiu} om pue
‘SOSNIILILIOD spiepue)s 10} aBuslieyo [eal e ag |IIm 3 "aluodtem Auea s| eBueyo sy

‘Buiesy e aq M e1ay) Aessoosu H# pue ‘sapiuILIoD ey} AQ passpISLCD

8q |Im sBuipuy sy ‘uonebnseau) ue Sl 818y} § "uonebliseal sylsw jue|dwos

B 1sUlsym epioep [im 98RILILIOD Jey] ‘e8]jWLUIoD Spiepuels e 0] soueisul

1811 343 Ul 80D mou [Im sjuieldwios (e 1ey) suesLu 181l [eOO} B} 0] BAOLU B |

"uoljebissaul pue Juswissesse 10 ssao0ud

8y dn paads 0} pue sesILIWIOD SPIEPUE]S 80| BAJOAUL 0] YlOg SHoye jealb
SpeW pue ‘swielqoid ey} Jo eieMme ||oM Biem 34S 841 Upsua Jlsyy ol -eBejueapesip
feal B sem diysieumo [e00) Jo yoe) sy} ‘oneIoNBBINg PUER S10Weal Sk AuRW Ag uses
SeM WelsAs pasi|esjusd sy ‘esp) W0y Je) sem sy} Jeuy Jels ey wouy JuBnoy) epa

481w suy autueiep pue Bulesy e ploy usy) PN sajwiwon

SPJEPUE)G SS0UM ‘pauleouoa AjuoLne ey o} uonebnseau| o) wiejdwos

a1 Buwisal Jo 40 ‘Y Bunebnseau; jo uopdo 84} pey yolum ‘(3gs) pue|buz oy
PJECH Sprepuels eLy) o} Juem jure|dwion Aiens Uyojum Ul wiersAs pesiesius0 e woyy
abueyo e .o} pepinoid 200z 10v LHESH Ul JUSLLIBAJOAL| DligNd PUE JUBLLLLIBACE)
[B207 SYL “iomstuel} [ealye Juswiuienob [eoao) ey ul sbueyo Jofew e s sy

431714 1201 IHL



£l

'SIBGLIBW MU Ul 1YBNOoIY yolym ‘SUCHIsIe 00z

Aely ey yo yordw ayy 0y enp Ajed s sy “passnosip Buleq s| 1se40U) 18U JO
108lgns ey} Usum sseulsnq |jounocd uj eledioiued o) s|qe eq o) 1s2481Ul [BIOIpNle.d
B SABY OUM sleqLUstu 1o} uotss|wiied Jno oy ‘sl 1ey) — suonesuadsip,, Jog
S[OUNOD Lsled pue umol woly sisenbel 104 Jeek Asnq Auenoiued e useq sey

SNOLLYSNAdSIa

8]} [B00] Ui O} UOSUB.] BL)Y

ur inyesn Ajjeoedse — uoefiiseau) (e00] J0} SeSEO Jaya) 0} SSEUIPEaI 8L} pUB ‘Lum
Ieop ol 8s8LY) UoIYM LM peeds aU) uj JusLeAcidLLr panNURUoD s8s 0] pesesa)d
8le pue ‘sjuledwioo jo Bujpuey s,pieog ey JOHUOW O} PENUILOD SABY SAN

'8002 aunf pug uo aauld plaeq seoe|dal oum ‘facelg
sAusiD yum pue ‘goozg suUNP YI0E JSYE J0SSe0NS S, ALOLUY IS Yuim suopeal
Bupliom esojo Auejus Buiys|iqeiss o) premio) 300) 9pA 'sanBes|jod A9yl Yum

Jopebo} '1efs] jJo peeH ‘uimpoon) eleg pue 20uUBEpINg pue Aolj0d Jo peeH ‘keoH
INEd -8AIINISXT JSIYD 8U) ‘90U PIAB( ‘UBLLIBLY oL ‘pUelloH AuoLjuy JIS LM
Buntiom peholus saey pue ‘38 8yl yum suoie|al BSOS JNO paulBjuIBLL BARBL BAA

ANYTINT H04 adv0d SAHYANYLS FHL

Page 45

‘(¢ obed ses) sysgem

S,[10UN0Y B} L0 punoy g UBJ SBOIOU UOISIO8P JNO (B 4O S1X8} [N} 8 "1onpuon)
40 8pOJ 8y} MOJ|04 O ain|ie) OU SEM 8JOLY] Jey] PUNO) 8m ‘aseo yoes U] *{8ouspirs
Jo salfied puesnoy) e punoJe |le ul BuajoAul) siopouNo2 ybie Jsuiefe sjurejdwon
peleje) Alesolo o} Bupeles suolyeBisaul Jo suodas [BUY 8Y) peIepISLOD ARl 8

"PaAjoAul eucAleAe Joi souepInb eajsueyeldwiod epiaosd [Im

SlU} 'si80140 04 810U BINpescid mau e yum Jeuiebol ‘Buuesy e je 10edxe o) eym
J0 sseme eq pue sseooid sy pueisiepun pinoys sjuedioiled Jey) ueey ale am
pue ‘edusliedxs |nysseds pue Bununep e eq usyo ueo siy) ‘sbuesy gawLoD)
spiepue)g ‘Buipueie 1o ‘Ul paajoaul asoyy Jo} sieded Buyeuq paonpoid aney app

SNOLLYIILSIANI TYIO0T ANV SONIHYIH

4

48]|l4 [0 8L} pUE JONPUOY JO BPOY MeU ey) jo uoieledo [ealioeld eyp uo
SJBIUSOU0D M SIYL Aoy 8o1jod BIoe|y 1S 8} pue ‘Auoyiny snasey pue
il Je1se010/M pue piojeieH au ‘s|iounoy Ajunon BI[UYS18]S80I0M PUEB 81YSPIOsBIBH
WO sisquuisLl esniuWo) spepuelg Jo) Buiujes) Jutof Bulbuerie ale epy

"MOIeq BO0Z 10§ 5OONN(O B} Ul 81I0SSP 8Mm LoIym

josfoud jond 398 ey up uodn LMEID 29 |IIm pue ‘penfea Apeaub s wayy yim aABY
am diysuonelel 1Ue|[9ox8 8y} ‘O TYH Uum Al8SO|O 30M 0} eNUILID epp "SJ0|[12UNCD
USkied pue umol. Joj swwesbold Bujues) Jepeo.q 8.07TvH {0 Jed sk ‘sjsas)ul
leuosied pue relopnisid uo pue 10NPUOY Jo 8poD MaU B} Jo (uonejuswelduw)
Pue) suolieojjdul s} Lo pasnooy ®M "200¢ 418q0300 pue sunp Ul (OyH) sfrounon
(BO07 JO UoNEI00SSY S.IUSPIOjalsH U} yIMm SUOISSes Buiurel yuiof pjay epn

"OSHILULIOT 8U) JO 8|01 L3 UC PUE 'SOIYIS PUE SPIBPURS U
Sisquusiu o} e} e eneb Leuney) Jno swiesboid uoponpy SIO[IoUNoY ety pue
soed Buyeig uoodNPU| 8uy 0) PEINGLIUOD BM ‘suojioete 200z A syl Buimolio

ININIVHL

‘ebieo reuosied pue sjegep
[edimjod usemisq uopouURSIp Jeso B Buniew jo eouepodw sy pessel)s Ueunieyn
NG ‘suonoale ey) alojeq |1ounoy) Jo Bunsaw js1) 8y} 0} podsy no Bunuesaud u

"$]1oUNoY Yslieq

PUE UMO] 40} Joljes| B Ym siyy pajustuelddns em pue ‘(,poued yepind,, suy)
suohosie £00g Aely eyl o3 dn-uni ayy uj Auoiand j1ounon uo suonaLsal Aloine)s
81 INOgE [1I9UN0Y allySpIojaleH 10y aouepinb peonpoid Jeoiyo Buliouuo g

"81eqep siul Ul pasn jou si uofjeblisaAu) pue werdwoo o sseaoud BuLIO)
8L} 18] Wenodw) st ) “abueyoxs [eonjod ey Jo ped eue abiryo-iejunod pue
sbieyo pue ‘ybBiy uni sbuiesy usym eLuil e Ajfensn st uoljoste ue aioec poued evt

«HYA4HNd, ANV SNOILIT13



S1

"ajeuopodoad pue ey ‘uado aq pinoys anyspuClsieH Ul ejqisuodseal ele am YyoIym Joy
wielsAs sy jey odiound syl Bumojjoy pue ‘B0Ueledxe ,SIEBA XIS 5,80)ILILLIOY 8L} Uo
Buip|ing ‘“Woday [enuuy sIy) Ul pesenco sesie J8L30 BU) Ul SAROR 8q 0] SNUNLIOD |IIM Bpp

‘Adljod JusweBeuew S| o Jo ped se $10]|1ounoo
Lskied pue umo) elow Bujyoesl Jo Wk ol y)m pue ‘OyH pue senuoyne J8ylo
Uim uopounfuoo uj Loq ‘ewieifold Bulres Jno pusixe puUe UlBjuBLY |IMm 9

"S|IoUNoY |800 ]
JO UONEBISOSSY 8iUspIojIoH aU) Lm dIySUOIE|e) INySSaoons puE 8S0jd N0 UO
peseq jo|id ,80Us||90x8 JO [epoW,, PUE|BUT Jo) pleog spiepue)s & uru o} adoy 8

*$52004d 8} JO diysIouUMO [ED0] O} PIEMIO) YOO| PUE sy}
o} paddinbe |lam aJe em |99} ap *(L1 01 6 sebed e9s) sBuliesy pue uonebnsaaul
‘JuslWissesse |eoo) Jo uoneuswe|dwi [eonseld ey aq |im abusieyo urew ey

© 800¢ 404 X00110N0
<

%.wgoamm SIY} jo g efed uo sieedde uoneuLop BION "S[I9UNCYD [BOOT JO UOIBIDOSSY
c 8llyspJojaleH ) pue pieog spiepuels eyl sk yons suolesiuebio pejejel
‘8410 O} syu)j os)e a1k alsy] "souepinB |eonoeld pue SULIO| peojuMop pue 'sjelep
Buuesy pue ‘sejnuiw ‘sepusbe MBIA ‘0P &M JEUM JNOGE UONELLLIOIL] 8J0W puly

Ued NoA ausym ‘eusgem |12uno” ey) uo sebed gem umo S} SBl AMOU 931)IWILLION
Spiepuelg oYL ‘soueseld gem Ino padojoAsp sAel 8m “eak 1sk pemopeysalo) sy

JLISgIm

"allyspiojeia Ul eonoeld 1584 104 10| B plEs Siu)

Tell 1s) g “Wel)) e1eolided pue Aeme SjUBLUNDOP BY) 8Yel 0) s1senbal snosswnu
PUE ‘uoloess pool AiaA B sem esey] "SenuOYINE JeUYio yum esuepinb Buesy pue
Isipioeyo Bunieyo ‘podel [Bnuue 9oz No aseys o} Ayunyioddo auy pey ose app

'900¢ U pesodoud pey em se — seeniuwio) spiepuels 1sBuowe sousLodxe

pue Bujurel Jo seag| Jusiayip Je pajebire) amom sjuae >_nEwmw.< 8y} ey peybiep
Slam am ‘eousliadxa Jo |eep poob e pue diysiequisll S]geIS B LM 9873LLLIOD B

S1 $4N0 8y "JUSWISSBSSE [B20] Jo suciiedldu |zonoeld syl o pue 1oNpPUoY Jo BpPoND
MBU B} Lo snooj sy yum Allejioedse ‘adusiiedxe ojgen|eaul ue uebe eosuo sem )

"SIBUILIBS Pa| UI0q $80jAIeg deIooWwe( pue [ebe Jo
PEeH 8U)) pue UeuLIeY?) oy} pue ‘papusiie siequusiu |y Jeqojo Ul SeapiuLIo?
SPJEPUEBIS JO Alquuiessy [enuuy e 18 pajuesaldes [[em Sem esjunuos syl

S3ALLINWOI SAYVYANVYLS 40 ATAINISSY TYNNNY HLXIS

;
3

vl

‘Alleonsbisus smeia

N0 psjusseidal piaeQg pue pieydy pue ‘smaln BULByS JoJ WNJOj BjGeN[EA B SEM
PuE ‘3pod meu sy} Lo Ajuewud pesnooy § 'eunp 1 uo weyBuiulig U moyspeoy
388 Ul 18 a8 syy pejussaldel Bujyen Pieydly pUE susAs)S pireQ

MOHSQYO0H HIWWNS ONY19NT HO4 a4Y0g SAYYANYLS

"UOISBOO0 L2BS U0 88]lWILLICD JNo

0} spew si Loded & pue ‘(pesiuBooas Ajny jou S 8|01 llay] aleym seljitouyne asouy
ul siequusil juspusdspul Guiuoddns PUB) Sea]iUL00 SpiepUEls Buole sanoeld
158¢ pue eousliedxe Buibueyoxe jo Aem |nyesn e 94 0} $aNURUOD WnJo4 8y

"SUOISSOs JemsUe pue uolisenb Ajaal pejeseush yiog

"pueibu3 Joj jeued uoneoIpNipyY aL} J0 Juaplisald “oLsAeT piaeq Aq pessesppe
SeM Uolym 200z Ainr pue ‘393 eyt jo Jreyn Aindeq ‘seybny elouged sem

188n6 83 yoiym 18 ‘002 Arenuep ul Aingsmeayg 1e sBunssw ey U pue ‘wnlog
8U1 Ul Led 8ARoE UB UBYE) BARY (eenwwoy spiepusg Aoy enosey pue eil4
SISB2I0M pU piojBIeH 8yl Jo Jleyn-eiA uspusdspuy se sjol Jey3o sjy Ul Buiyien
PIEUSIH PUE) SUBASIG piABQ puE sleboy Heqoy ‘siequiall Juspusdspu om] o

WNY0d SYIAINAN LNIANIJIANI VI9HIW 1SIm

‘PejoNIISqo Aliesseasuun
8q esimisLo WBIW S[19UN0D UMO)] puE Usled Jo ssauisnq ey} 1eY] PBLIBOUOD Al
M 88nBoaq ‘Uoljelaldislul snoteush asow oy} pejdope eaey app ‘pabueljeys eq

0} Afjijun s uoheisidielu) s|qeuoseal Aue jeus SISBq ey} uo uonelasdisil UMO Ino
SAEW pINOYs am jey) pe1sahbns ing ‘sn yum pee.ibe 988 sy] "snonBjquie eq 0}
Bulpiom sy 1yBnoyy em se wnjonb S} 0} 10 |Iounoo B jo diysiequusw jejo] sy o3
«1591 %06, 8} peldde suonejnbe. oy JeYyldaym Jo oedssl Ul 3gg ey Wowy 82IApE
Wbnos apy 'xejdwios SI Yolym 1o} siseq Jebs| ey 'suonesuadsip oy punolbxoeg
ay1 sulejdxe {(eUsgem [1IOUNGY 8L} Uo a|qeiear) spinb abenBuel-ured e



Page 47 Agenda ltem 10

STANDARDS COMMITTEE WORK PROGRAMME 2009/10

SEPTEMBER
= Review of the operation of the local assessment process
= Consideration of revised Planning code of conduct

DECEMBER
= Visit by Members from other authorities’ Standards Committees
= Consideration of approaches Standards Committee could take to
proactively raise the issue of Standards within the Council

MARCH
= Work Programme for 2010/11
= Canvass Member opinion on what Members are looking for Standards
Committee to do/ any areas where Standards Committee should be
more active

TO BE ALLOCATED TO SUITABLE AVAILABLE DATES, DEPENDENT
ON AGENDA

Compulsory Code of Conduct Training for all Members
CRB checks

Revised Code of Conduct (when amended by legislation)
Mock complaints training

Training DVD on Code of Conduct



Page 48



	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	6 Standards Board Interventions, Joint Standards Committees And Dispensations
	Standards Board Interventions Joint Standards Committees And Dispensations - Appendix 1
	Standards Board Interventions Joint Standards Committees And Dispensations - Appendix 2

	7 Raising Awareness Of Standards And The Standards Committee Within And Outside The Council
	RAISING AWARENESS OF STANDARDS ETC. APPENDIX 1
	RAISING AWARENESS OF STANDARDS ETC - APPENDIX 2

	10 Work Programme

